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REBULET DATED MAY TWENTY THREE FIFTY TWO. MILITARY RECORDS FT.
EXECUTED LOYALTY CERTIFICATE FOR - - oo

KY. REFLECT
PEﬁSONNEL OF THE ARMED FORCES, FROM DD NINETY EIGHT, ON JANUARY
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PRESENTLY ON MILITARY LEAVE AT ROUTE ONE,
MIAMI WILL LOCATE AND INTER-

LEDGE KLAN MEMBERSHIP,

© APOPKA, FLA. UNTIL JULY SEVEN, FIFTY TWO.
VIEW[ ] IN ACCORDANCE WITH REFERENCED BUREAU LETTER, LOUISVILLE WILL

FORWARD PHOTOSTATIC COPIES FROM DD NINETY EIGHT TO MIAMI AND BUREAU.
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JUNE TWENTYFOUR‘LAST.AND REP SA MIAMI, MAY

Cl AND HAVE

THIRTYONE LAST.

BEEN VACATIONING IN GA, PAST THREE WEEKS ANDJARE EXPECTED BACK
%NEXT WEEK., THEY WILL BE INTERVIEWED WHEN THEY RETURN. TAXI CAB

DRIVER HAS BEEN IDENTIFIED AS

AND INVESTIGATION

\

SA WHO HAS BEEN

CONTINUING TO LOCATE AND INTERVIEW HIM.

f t//
&1‘

COORDINATING INFO HAS BEEN ON SICK LEAVE PAST WEEK. ,REP WILL BE
SUBMITTED FOLLOWING HIS RETURN TO DUTY NEXT WEEK. /
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED WALL
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END DATE. 2= [Uk5. By € Db > W | |

Ry (Y HIE 2

&. 5 30 0L 8 e

ACK - HOLD - PLSE
5-36 PM OK FBI WA MLT

GLAUL 1618,




; i,j/ .

\-

¥ UNKNOWN,SUBJECTS;.. .
. HA'RR‘.E~10 ‘MOORE, &t al — VICTIMS;
i . CIVIL RIGHTS; GONSPIRAGY;

¢ ;FRAUD ACATNST THE GOVERNMENT

Rebulet to Louisville dated Nay 29?‘ 952,
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DATE:

Reference . Louisville teletype to Bureau and Miami dated

June 18, 1952.

‘Transmitted herewith are two photostatic copies
Certificate for Persomnel of the Armed Forces,
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Three copies of
referenced Bureau letter, it

Attorney. RUC.
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membership. _
" Referenced Louisville teletype advised that Was
presently on military leave at Route #1, Apopka, lorida,

and requested that the Miami Division locate and interview
in.accordance with referenced Bureau letter.

enclosures are designated for the Miami
Division, and in accordance with instructions contained in
is requested that the Miami
Division transmit one copy of enclosure to the United States
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A 7-9-52 §-35 Pl
DIRECTOR, FBI " URGENT - b6

}‘i ;;;;l b7C
ATTENTION ASSIS%%NT DIRECTOR A. ROSEN L, 7D
j M L]
{ :

UNSUBS, HARRY T. MOORE, ET AL, VICTIMS, CR, CONSPIRACY, FAG. REBUTEL

N

JULY NINE, ONE WAS ORIGINALLY CONTACTED RE THIS

—

CASE ABOUT ONE MONTH AGO AS A ROUTINE INTERVIEW AS

] ‘ HAVING BEEN

e —— e —
_| |ON ORIGINAL INTERVIEW FUR-
NISHED NO PERTINENT INFORMATION BUT ADVISED INTERVIEWING AGENTS HE

]
i

0
\\\\\

AR

é e DESIRED TO CONSIDER WHOLE MATTER BEFORE MAKING ANY STATEMENTS. ON
N ) —
E‘@ RECONTACT, EVIDENCED DESIRE TO COOPERATE IN THIS MATTER ONLY
e T e wﬁ
Qi ON BASIS THAT HE WOULD NOT BE REQUIRED UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES T0
= (T ——— B
;3%% TESTIFY IN CONNECTION WITH THIS CASE AND THAT HIS IDENTITY WOULD BE
R e NI o sa s e
=5 MAINTAINED INVIOLATE. [ |WAS.ADVISED THAT IF HE HAD PERTINENT
T
£ 72| INFORMATION, EVERY EFFORT WOULD BE MADE TO PROTECT HIS IDENTITY BUT
it eI

m o .
3l THAT IF IT SUBSEQUENTLY DEVELOPED HE WAS ACTUALLY INVOLVED IN THIS
ptenial

CASE, NO ASSURANCES g

””’fijEfG;V%JLl H%JFULEY/DNDE%igﬁwDS THIS,

..‘..END PAGE ONE.O..C‘
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I.CCOPAGE TIJO..O.O

¥%

OF THE KLOKANN OF THE ORLANDO KLAVERN OF AGK., HE ADMITTED PARTICIPA-~

o

TION IN THE WHIPPING OF

AND IDENTIFIED OTHER

- —_—
MEMBERS_OF THE KLAN PARTICIPATING IN THIS RIDE. THIS OCCURRED PRIOR.
10 ALSO VQLUNTEERED THE NANE
OF AS THE INDIVIDUAL WHO FINGERED THE CREMETTE BOMBING
AND FURTHER THAT _ |uap casED THE
MOORE BOMBING, ALL INFORMATION OBTAINED FROIM AS RESULT OF

EXTENSIVE INTERVIEW AND GAINING HIS CONFIDENCE. INTERVIEWING AGENTS

ARE IMPRESSED WITH HIS INTELLIGENCE AND FEEL THAT HE HAS CONSIDERABLE

INFORMATION RE MOORE CASE
THERE IS POSSIBILITY THAT

—————————

BUT WILL REQUIRE CAREFUL HANDLING TO OBTAIN,

L MIGHT BE INVOLVED. GENERAL

INFORMATION FURNISHED BY HIM BASICALLY CORRECT AND TO DATE NO INDI-

CATION HE IS LYING, HE IS NOT THE TYPE OF INFORMANT THAT CAN BE PUSHED
: ¢ beé

AND IS NOT INTERESTED IN POSSIBLE REWARD AT THIS TIME. MEMBERS oF ©2/°

KLAN IDENTIFIED BY

b7D
AS MOST ACTIVE AND POSSIBLE SUSPECTS ARE

MEMBERS OF THE ORLANDO KLAVERN, AGK, WHICH HERETOFORE HAS BEEN INVES-

TIGATED AND SEVERAL OF SUSPECTS HAVE BEEN INTERVIEWED BUT HAVE NOT

BEEN AFFORDED EXTENSIVE COVERAGE AS IN CASE OF BELViN AND BROOKLYN

OF THE WINTER GARDEN DASH

eeeaoEND PAGE TWO4auss

APOPKA KLAVERN, ON BASIS THIS INFORMATION,




vev s oPAGE THREE,,,.,,

1AM IMNEDIATELY ENLARGING THE SQUAD PRESENTLY INVESTIGATING THIS
MATTER TO AFFORD THIS NEW CHANNEL EXPEDITIOUS AND CONTINUOUS INVESTI-
GATION, I AN HAVING SURVEY MADE AS TO POSSIBILITY FOR AFFORDING

(il

/COMPLETE COVERAGE OF PRINCIPAL SUSPECTS AND MY RECOMMENDATIONS WILL BE

SUBMITTED IN VERY NEAR FUTURE IN THIS REGARD. BUREAU WILL BE KEPT
ADVISED OF ANY DEVELOPMENTS IN THIS MATTER. HOWEVER, IT SHOULD BE
BORNE IN MIND THAT THE SUCCESSFULNESS WILL BE LARGELY ATTRIBUTABLE TO
CAUTIOUS BUT PROGRESSIVE MANNER IN WHICH THIS INFORMANT WILL BE HANDLED,
AGENTS HANDLING HIM ARE CONSTANTLY ALERT FOR POSSIBILITY OF A PLANT

OR FALSE INFORMATION, FULL DETAILS WILL BE FURNISHED BY AMSD LETTER., .

AY

WALL
END
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e *(1‘4 ) ;E‘-«"l‘ I ﬁ;LORDED
Q5 JUL 10 1952
— emmAms mx em:a::;ms

- Wl RN
*-n""\ T




B3

d el R
KA U
AR

o iy outlindng to
Y L whole impord of.

 ere T I -told
i1 o were presonied,. it ’ : 3
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T don''f think that -his absenco; honever; will offéet the procesd- . -
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g - a:b’ that t:\,mé employed and a.fs t‘hat ’c.ma :

- ';: ; :';,,,f ; jlr—m-lzg_ﬂon = [that | |
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»

who told hin thak thers’ was &

- Acéor ing e

Sob

didmot divulge: any q,' armtion a.t tha'b i}ime, nor has he PR

in Orlando reg&rdmg?ﬁhe ‘HOORE, bomb:.ng, he*yas: contaqt@d bg S
o-be.done and they m O

ﬁ'-‘

5

.ﬂ

A

his helps: . =

I

|eng one’ long with f -

40
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of. Orlando.

located near Sanford and:took: from .
The "dynanite’ way loadsd into the] |avtomobils of
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< uere then unloadeot ‘and placeﬁ opder 'some lumber 4 the: shadks - He said: the
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Reference 36 made to“your memorandum dated"“"‘f S T

‘conducted -in regard’ to present-and past mambers of the:«fwe_;f‘lfju y
Ku Klux Klan who may have violated Section 1001, Title 18, s

‘& e .
\3-., R .

‘Iqe cony of the report of Sneg 8L ent[::::::]
dated -July 8, 1952, at Miami"“nerta*ning g
"SUch & nossﬁblp vielation on-..the part of | L ‘
“is ‘atbached A copy . .of. this: Peport 18 dlfahaing made - -
qavailable t0- [ ‘S, Army*authorlties gince is presently
LN tHe Ue S Army.. A copy  of ‘Form DD 98 executed by
'”}:r on Jangary lh, 1952, ‘entitled "Loyalty Certiflcatejfo
: ~afl med Forces» i

gReno,ﬁs concernlng other similaA'

~-be forWarded to'you asfanvestigations*are éompleted e

SOMI = BT

EJUL 161962 -
Nﬁ“LﬁD 24

¢ (
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S FROM ‘ .qac, Ziami ( L-wi‘? } 3 : R - 2
g "SUBJECT- ‘ - UHENOH: B TERTS HARRY T;‘amm (m:&mn) Pt s
.*;a  HARRTETE: HOORE: (DEGE&%EB\ VIOTTHS. e i ;
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R ot Pmmu tn ’fns%mctions set fox‘?;h in r@?ermcsdl te?etvpe,

. v - | i By inkerviewsd 3¢ dhe Orlando, Flovids. o

Tt “Hesident fgency, 2% violen time he figmiched a sigmd fsta.,amm <k ,
TR 3 %:L*-'e ﬁl@m meﬁnershxp c&ﬁd affiliationa.? e erhen T T e

. .-,_,, '7 A3 i
» , b~ N ~

~ e L N L PP

RN 'me anciﬁsed ~r@poi*t sets’ fort.h th@ sn.gmeé sf'at@m@m e

SnE e w’nmh coverg: in detaily decording o] , 2l of Bis L Y,
e T agtivitv and’ participdtion in the Ku Klux _a’lan., b % ig ¥,
oF ‘be roton thad. rios m&emmaoi‘s wade. to my», ogeikle viﬂlataion BRI AN

R ,Z‘ “of, Sﬁcﬁi\m 1001, Titke 18y Lk reg&m 40 @m‘@b in A
‘ n\ae “u ur: kf tiaa 1mtmction° dn: rwfemmeav s SRR
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION o
:::;Mc:;:.-: lORlGl;dATED AT MIAMT L ’ . FILE No, -
REFORT MADE AT - ] DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE | REPORT MADE BY - B :;D .
MIAMI, FLORIDA | T=8=52 7-3-52 msb  bcC
TITLE 4 R ’ . ) CHARACTER OF CASE

UNKNOWN  SUBJECTS; _g CIVIL RIGHTS; CONSPIRACY:
HARRY T. %OORE; HARRIETT MOORE (DECEASED) -VICTIMS  FRAUD AGATNST THE

GOVERNMENT

S

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

admitted in signed statement Klan
membership, having joined in 1949;

" denied participating in any terrorist
activities or flogging incidents.

He admitted on one occasion attempting
to intercept Tegro attorneys~on-the
Groveland rape trial at Tavares on their

b6
b7C

4>Q “ . way to Orlandd with several other Klansmen.

S N Qé Paid dues for only 1949, dropping his
’?;{&. S pf & . membership thereafter. - . .

I o'

:h C - P -

?; ,

" DETAILS: AT ORLANDO, FLORIDA:

' ) This is a joint report of Special Agent

FRANK F. MEECH and the Reporting Agent:

BT TN
1 TR
{ N

_, On July 3, 1953 | 251

§ in the United States Avmy, | | presently assigngd to Company y/

- 13th AIB, Ft. Knox, Kentucky, was imberviewed at -the Orlando Residert
Ageney of the FBI. Upon interview furnished the following signed

; statement concerning his entire Klan membership activity while in the

i Apopka K1.vern of the Association of Georgia Klans: '

Uy RS
g s -

)

o A AT £ EHABEURE vo vor wame wess seaces RECORDED-137

I

- / Tl = E75F 57 GINDEXED-133

COFIES OF THIS REPORT . ¢ . me
D

(5/- Bureau (U#<036) 2
1 - Louisville (info)(44~57)
3 -~ Miami "(44-270) ‘

' | cories DESTROYED - ___]_,4
; RA1L AN 24 1969 : = —

t PROPERTY OF FBI—This cenfiderttal report and its con%nts are loaned to you by the FBI and are not'to be
L distributed outside of agency to which loaned. . '

b2

U, S. GOYERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE  18—80637-1




MM 4~270
"Orlando, Florida
July 3, 1952
b6
. b7C
ny,| | o ke the following voluntary statement
to and FRANK F, MERCH who have

identified themselves to me to be Special Agents of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation. No threats or promises
have been made to me to induce me to make this statement.
I realize I do not have % meke any statement and that any
statement nade by me may be used against me in a court of

law. T have been advised that T am entitled to have an
‘attorney.

"I was born| | the son of

I have resided in
"BPOPRE all My I1ile. On January 1k, 1952 1 enlisted in the

U STATHEY T My Serial number is | IJand at_the present
time I am assigned to '

"On May 7, 1949 I married| |
, A few weeks before my marriage T Joined
the Ku Klux Klan at Apopka, Florids after havine been
R Igmoached to join the Klan by my father-in-law to be] |

ihe marpFreason I joined the Klan was to gain fa.quf'»"
with becaus‘e he was opposed to my marrving ljl,is ‘
daughter, MAs I recall I paid only part of the

L)

I (T )atory fee and dues for 1049. I was. given s member—

RS T B e i
ship card which was never renewed because I never paid any

moTE~gies . ,
NIRRT

IS

"I was active in the Xian for only g short period after joining. §'\Q(‘
It is my recollection that I attended six or seven meelings,
At the time I joined and was active in +the Klan | |

was the Txalted Cyclops. The only other persons I recall
thal Were officers in the Klavern were] |

5 | !who acted on occasions, | | BITL
: s |, and| | ‘T do not recall

/ ‘their exact titles and positions. “Other individuals I recall
y25,being active in the Klan at that time wereyMARTON EDWARD
FHEDE#Eind K ‘ R, LESTER-#ARDEE, WALTERT
] L 1] |
I 1 L \ ) - , .’




MM 4)y-270 P

b6
b7C
"I have never taken part in any 'rides'or terrorist activity
with any Klan members. On one occasion only did I participate
in any outside dctivity with Klansmen. On this occasion
[contacted me and told me 'we are Soing to
get those negro atforfneyvs who are defending the negroes on
the Groveland rape trial at Tavares, on their wav ITom
Tavares to O and vou had better go with us,' 1 went
withl to MELVIN WHITE's house at Plymouths—
- Florida., From there| Iand I
proceeded in car out on the highway near
Lzke Ola to intercept the car load of negro attorneyes as

they went throtugh, I reca eeing cars belonging to
BITL"BOG:R, | | also

at Take Ola. and I remained for
approximately nalf an hour and then procceded Into Lpopka,

We left PECIUSE™THE MoSqUILOSS Were So bad, We left before

the attorneys came through, I never learned what happened
after we left.

"I discontinued attending Klan meetings because I did not

care to associate with the type of indivi S were

active in the Klan. These individuals were always bickering

and arguing among themselves and I did not care to associate
- with them,

"I have read the above statement consisting of one page.
It is true to the best of my knowledge.

/S/ b6

b7C

~FRANK *. MERCH Special Agent — F.B.I. Miami, Fla. 7/3/52
Special Agent - F.B.I. Miami, Fla, 7/3/52"

[:::::]advised that_since being in the U,S. Army and
doing a little traveling, he has learned that the Ku Kiux Klan and all
it stands for is not the type of organization that he had any desire
to be affiliated with. He emphatically stated that his sole reason
for joining the Klan in the first place, as set out_in t%e signed
statement, Was o appease his father-in-law to be, stated that
since his return from leave to Apopka, Florida, he has not been contacted N
by any Klansmen nor has.he associated with any persons who he knew to
be Klansmen at the time he belonged.

~ PENDING -




MM 44~270
~ ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE -
One copy of this report is being furnished the
Louisville Office for information inasmuch as that offjce is .an&mia.m‘._l b6
with the military authorities at Tt. Knox regarding b7C

’

7

REFER NCE: Bureau letter to Miami dated June 20 , 1952,
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UNSUBS HARRY T,

"MOORE, ETAL, vieTIMg, CRP\

A

b6

b7cC

REURTEL JULY EIGHTEENTH

WITH

toleun
ade
Mieror:
Belmont

Clegg

Glavin
Karbo

Rosen

Mohr
Tele. Rm.

Nease,

Gandy

A"h ITRT

VJUL

MISSOURI, ASN SAME AS ABOVE,
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FEDERAL BUREAL OF (VESTIGATION
U, S, DEPARTUENT OF SSTICE

BONITHICATIGHS SEETIAN
uL 17 1952
JUL Zyﬁ§2 |
i TYPE @;
LR .
.1
1
FBI,/MIAMI 7-17-52 t2-26 PM EST =a=
DYRECTOR, FBI AND SAC, MOBILEeseeeesell RG EN T

17 w;—"w"\?{“ ’ ’ s . / - / -
“f/ UNSUBS, HARRY TEWOORE, ETAL, VICTIMS, CR, CONSPIRACY, FAG. CI S

QNW
MEMBER ORL KLAVERN AGK AND MEMBER
OF KLOKANN COMMITTEE AT TIME  OF BOMBING MOORE HOUSE CONFIDED IN CI

ADVISES ONE

THAT HE WAS ONE WHO CASED MQORE HOUSE AND CONCEIVED IDEA OF BOMBING.
CREDIT REPORT SANFORD, FLORIDA, REFLECTS

FORMERLY RESIDED

SHIPLEY, FLORIDA, PRIOR TO FORTYNINE. MOBILE CONDUCT COMPLETE

BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION INCLUDING CONTACTING INFORMANTS RE ANY
KKK ACTIVITY BY ‘

BY:3

ST P .g;{::;‘”
IN THAT AREA. SUTEL
' PO /‘@M

B &
— Wogs
P \,‘g ¥ (3N hiﬂ *ag

-

15 Ud

TORMATION CONTAINED
IN CLASSIFIE y
/s

ob=g

=

o

MO TO BE ADVISED

ALL IN
HERE
DATE

e Tt
N R}

(e
‘ . NN ***Q: .
ACK - HOLD - PLSE- 'RECORDED-14 i_é%;ﬁ é///g -~ I
15 U :

WA 1-28 PM OK FBI WA EAB

19 UL L& asn
F03L20 0 e

Co
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FEDERAL RUREAU OF SHVESTIGATION )
U. S, DEPARTIMENT OF JUSTICE

EOLIBRICATINS SECTION
JUL 171352

A

TERRTYPE (X

d;;f, MIAMI 7-17-52 12-37 PM EST !
’ y b7
DI3ECTOR, FBIeeaesU R G'ENT g LR c

/ | | &1 /725/

=
& UNSUBS , HARRY T TOORE, ETAL, VICTIMS, CR, CONSPIRACY, FAG. REBUTEL

JULY FIFTEEN LAST. EMPLOYEES AND QUNER OF CREAMETTE WHO SAW AND

TALKED TO MAN SUGGESTING TTWO SERVICE WINDOUS, ONE FOR WHITE AND

ONE FOR COLORED, FAILED TO IDENTIFY AS THAT INDIVI-
DUAL. CURRENT ATTEMPT BEING MADE TO uave]  |VIEVED BY [ 1
[ ], FORMER OWNER OF THE CUSTARD STAND ACROSS STREET FROM CREAMETTE

AND WHO WAS ALSO CONTACTED BY INDIVIDUAL. CI FURNISHED’INFORMATION
TO EFFECT ONE NEGRO EMPLOYEE OF ICE PLANT IN SANFORD, FLORIDA, FLOGGED

AT INSTIGATION OF FLOGGING, WHICH PREVIOUSLY UNKNOUN IO,

AGENTS, HAS BEEN VERIFIED., VICTIM UNABLE TO IDENTIFY ANY OF, HIS

ASSAILANTS OR GIVE ANY REASON FOR FLOGGING OR ANY INFORMATION IMPLI-

CATING BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED LOCALLY.ﬁE:zﬂ)

i e.

MOBILE HAS BEEN REQUESTED TO CONDUCT ADDITIONAL INVESTIGATION AS .

FORMERLY RESIDED SHIPLEY, TLORIDA. SENTLY OPERATLNG
9A, DREENTY SR

LAN HEMBERSHIP

LUNCH STAND AND POOLROOM AT E&%@@@DEQ, IDA.

R AT

AND ATTENDANCE ALSO VERIFIED BY .‘ INVESTIGATION CoNTEM- 7D

PLATED AS FOLLOWS-- AT PRESENT STAGE ALL ATTEMPTS FOR INSIDE

éEg‘”DJPAEE ONE .+« @{/ '
HEJU "*“‘1052 ‘
— /J




«« PAGE TWO..

INFORMATION TO BE MADE THROUGH CIl. PERIODIC PHYSICAL SURVEILLANCE

BEING MAINTAINED ON Ee Cu HEAD
KLOKANN COMMITTEE AND ACCORDING TO CI A DYNAMITE EXPERT. [ |

[ IXLOKANN MEMBER. NEIGHBORHOOD INVESTIGATION BEING GONDUCTED
ON ABOVE WITH PURPOSE INTENDED TO CREATE CONCERN AMONG KEY MEMBERS -

AND PROVOKE DISCUSSION OF THEIR ACTIVITIES WITH CI. CONSIDERATION
BEING GIVEN TO USE OF ALL AVAILABLE INVESTIGATIVE TECHNIQUES TO

4
%g%% COVER CONT@CTS OF CI WITH KEY MEMBERS. AT PRESENT TIME UNABLE TO
=
= STATE ESTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION., PREVIOUS EXPERIENCE THIS CASE

@P{ ,,Q,WW ] : : & o G
CLEARLY INDICATES OF DIRECT ENERGIES OF WRECKING‘GREW%“AND'“*

i U

BY

MEMBERS OF KKK INNER CIRCLE. BUREAU WILL BE KEPT ADVISED.

b7C

b6
b7C

{4
¥

- ¥ '
ot i

ACK PLS
CORR - P 1, L 3 W 5 IS "520XXX "TWo"

1-45 PM OK FBI WA MLM |
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UNSUBS, HARRY T. MOORE, ET AL, VICTIMS, CR, CONSPIRACY, FA

e el m 5T

(\A FEDERAL GUREAU OF (RYESTIGATION
@x U. S DEPARTHENT GF JUSTICE

EOUTISHEATICNS SECTION

MM TEL TO BUREAU JULY SEVENTEEN LAST,

LR3Z
G, ,?’57/

RACAG RECORDS REFLE

\

r

AN

~a

ABLY DISCHARGED AS SGT.

FOREIGN SERVICE,

REVARD CO., FLA. MARRIED TO

FIVE AT ORLANDO, FLA,

ION CONTAINED

REJECTION FOR 0CS. DIVORCED FROM|

PSYCHONEUROSIS OR EMOTIONAL INSTABILITY.

ARMY, MAY TWENTY NINE, FORTY TWO TO NOV. SIXTEEN, FORTY FIVE,
BY REASON OF SURPLUS ENLISTED PERSONNEL,

ARDED AMERICAN THEATER RIBBON, VICTORY MEDAL, GOOD CONDUCT MEDAL,
CLINICAL RECORDS FAIL TO DISCLOSE TREATMENT FOR .

LIV woﬁ

HONOR~

AW~
NO

NO RECORD OF APPLICANTION OR

EXCELLENT. NO RECORD OF COURTS MARTIAL, AWOLS 'OR DEROGATORY INFO,

| AUG, THREE, FORTY FIVE,
AUG, TWENTY SIX, FORTY

CHARACTER AND EFFICIENCY RATINGS UNKNOWN TO

ey
%c DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS- BORN MO,
]
tied FIVE FTo EIGHT, ONFHUNDRED THIRTY FOUR LBS, WHITE., BROWN HAIR.
== g
;§§§% BROWN EYES. RUDDY COMPLEXION., MEDIUM BUILD, EDUCATION, ONE YR, ;((
O . ;gﬁ,, ' ) V.5
= .oNJ HIGH SCHOOL, CIVILIAN OCCUPATION, AUTO SALESMAN, MILITARY OCCUPATION,
=~ ) ;
uﬁg INVESTIGATOR. ADDRESS, MO,
HE5
AND ORLANDO, FLA, wféﬁ,
I
RECORDED-TS | Z= =07 @ " 7
— S 0JIL2TT S B
Sz ' S,
; 7 i



Assistant Chief Df Staf’i‘y G-?
Department of the™ Army

“"“‘I’he Pentagon = -l
_E'Iashington 25, D&:.

Uzmmwb JBG"S L :,‘7" ’f o
: "HARRY 7. oaﬁzg:, st ;alv -‘,VICTIhS PR

A GIVIL RIGHTS Ul T ‘
CONSPIRACY . & e
FRAUD AGAILST ;*fzm GQVER}}TMEN‘E b,

% .

CONTATNS

-

D

J&t the specific :eequest of tha ﬁttorney General oi‘
:the U‘nited Btates, this Bureau: has been cohducting an. investi-
o gation regardmg ‘the dynamite rrder of Harry ‘T. Moore and his

L

ATION -

U wifeat Mims, Florida, on December 25, 1951, - During thé- coursé“m_.
SR of this investizsation, 1nf0rtmation was ohtained that pogsibly; HHA=—di
p ‘i,:“ certain members of  the Hu Tﬂ.ﬁx ¥lan wers mvolved in this ¢asei |
TN L Accordingly, investigatlon in ragard ‘co, i:hese individuals s
mgg was - conducxtedw,.js SR ’ B . - .

Ve ARG S

1’#"1€¥;u-‘\x:' '

In’ ’cb:e course o:{‘ the ioregm,ng, invest:.ga‘bio‘n; i'tw,‘i
pms legz‘ne& That | |was &dt one time & member
: ;of ‘the ‘Klan group under: investigation. Cousequently’, h& was-

interviewed ‘in regard to: hiﬂ%“Klan aetlvities and any 1nformat3,o :
that he. *a:r,ght have pertaining to this caSe. R

i Since is nresently a ?rivate :Ln t}s’e ffrﬁ?t“
; tates Army at BFort Rnox; Fentucky, there. 15 enclpsedsa .Q)‘oy

:;:;‘:‘:— j;'.;:of the report of. Sneclal‘ gent ﬁ’tﬁ%d
o, July 8571952, at-¥iami., Ploridmﬁﬁf@_m_‘ﬂlf TTTF TOBTos
o) )

dswn_ mterview with] in“regard to hig
a1 PEROXE -is being Turalished” to you. £o )
Suah ac'bn.on as you deem annranrz.ateo,;'_"

‘ZDED 95

DST 11t




4-312

DATE OF REMOVALAUY 0

1952

DATE OF MAIL 7// 22 \5‘;/5’92/ '

HAS BEEN REMOVED FOR MR. LAMPHERE TO BE KEPT PERMANENTLY IN HIS
OFFICE, ROOM 1736 :

SEE FILE 66-2554-7530 FOR AUTHORITY.

SUBJECT JUNE MAIL

REMOVED BY ./C/L — 2 7

FILE NUMBER 4 54 — A // 5 —~ 3/ &

PERMANENT SERIAL CHARGECUT
o5
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4-312

DATE OF REMOVAL AUG 5 - 1952

DATE OF MAIL 7// / // / ST 2

HAS BEEN REMOVED FOR MR, LAMPHERE TO BE KEPT PERMANENTLY IN HIS
OFFICE, ROOM 1736

SEE FILE 66-2554-7530 FOR AUTHORITY.

SUBJECT JUNE MAIL

REMOVED BY /c% — £ Z

FILE NOMBER <4 9~ — “74//6/-— =/ 7

PERMANEN/']E’\ SERIAL CHARGEOUT




¢ °
DATE OF REMOVAL AUG 5 }952

DATE OF MAIL 7// -2 5 //\5“;2/

HAS BEEN REMOVED FOR MR. LAMPHERE TO BE KEPT PERMANERTLY IN HIS
OFFICE, ROOM 1736

S8EE FILE 66-2554-7530 FOR AUTHORITY. -

SUBJECT JUNE MAIL

REMOVED BY /C/Z/ — < 7

FILE NUMBER <X &~ — 4/ /5 — % /5

 PERMA T\T?T SERTAL CHARGEOUT
{




4-812

¢ ¢
DATE OF REMOVAAUG 5 ] L@@Z

DATE OF MAIL ‘7/42 4’/ / sz

HAS BEEN REMOVED FOR MR. LAMPHERE TO BE KEPT PERMANENTLY IN HIS
OFFICE, ROOM 1736

SEE FILE 66-2554-7530 FOR AUTHORITY.

SUBJECT JUNE MAIL

0
REMOVED BY /% — < 0

FILE NUMBER & 4 — S<// 5~ 3 /) T

PERMANENT SERIAL CHARGEOUT
O3 -




4-312

DATE OF ﬁEMOVAL Am@ 5 -gw

DATE OF MATIL '7// 2 7// SR

HAS BEEN REMOVED FOR MR. LAMPHERE TO BE KEPT PERMANENTLY IN HIS
OFFICE, ROOM 1736

SEE FILE 66-2554-7530 FOR AUTHORITY.

SUBJECT JUNE MAIL

REMOVED BY /% — &

FILE NOMBER_ A K — LS/ - 3 2 D

PERMANE&Q\{( SERIAL CHARGEOUT

T
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1 R ] . - e b6

THISCASEQR-xGmAn—:pAT . MIAI[[ ] . o : o , o o L e 4ﬁb7Cx )
REPORT MADEAT .~ .~ .| parewsen’ PERIOD FOR'WHICH MADE . | REPORT MADESY -
. - - MADE - - ; . , .
HOBITE - /252 | 1/18,19/52 - - DH
TITLE o - o ‘i"'.:; . < - E oy QHAEAWEROE case - -
UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; - - ~ 7| CIVIL RIGHTS
.HARRY T MOOBE, ET AL VICTIM - ’

| SYNOPSISOFFACTS: - About 3 years agoé

f ' 'é)::’ o ‘__DE»TAILS:‘_“‘ L At Ch:.pley, Flo:c:n.da

' ﬂ"’ ~ Y= Chipley, Florida now or in the past and did not believe there was

for the| [He Teit | RLQ
Chipley to avoid trouble after .a local \

e resided. Ch:uoley, Yor a few mon
T OxyHe was -employed a.s|

character had been accused of fondling

| No informatio
regarding Klan activitiess. No criminal

. record Chipley, Fla. No Gred:.t Bureau
located in Chn.pley. ‘ ‘

EXPEDITE' :

T Moblle Informants T—l and . T—-2, ’_both offnown_te~
- diabili ty, advised they recall a man by the name of [;l
N residing in Chipley for a few months about thTee ye ag
He -seemed to be intelligent, well educated. and friendly. He was
- connected with the Woodmen 0f The World organization. Both ‘Infor
. mants recalled that there was some trouble .about a local characteX
: ©* attempting to fondlel J]and he,
¢ ) |:|dlsappeared and they o not know where he moveds LInformant
f e ; ;
Kes reported they knew nothing sbout any Ku Klux Klan activities in

gv

\3(.\\;‘( any such orgam.zatlon funct:.onlng in’ that commum‘oyg R

~ ‘e s

APPROVED AND SPECIAL AGENT 1
FORWARDED: cuaRcE | - i _ DO NOT WRITE IN' THESE'. SPACES:

11 JAN 94 zgﬁ%ormlsnwo ti': .\\Q\Q ' . < ‘NDEXED"SAS‘

(/“ - Bureau ( F( AMSD) -
.3 = Miami (Lh-U39) (AMSD)

2"~ Mobile (Ll=l75) -

BY THE FBl AND. ARE HOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OF

} PROPERTY OF FBI—THIS- .
pEHCY T0 WHICH LOANED. ; A

G AUG 7 '1952

' 'A' .8 covsnuuzur nmrma orﬂcx 16—59255—2 .




well, because he; oame to Ch:.plev about three 0T, Tour 1 3

ago|

- Wa§ & good: Worker, ‘iriendly-and conscientlouse | -
|:|was 'd. smooth “talker and:a good salesmans  He Tecalled that .
there was gome 'brouble about| % -oEmet

élé’o'.'repor'ﬁ‘ dthat he*n.s vsure ther
»act;y:.ty :Ln the Gh::.pley, Flomda

R ; 'advn.sed tha'b he owned ’
‘a, wo‘ story bu:.ldlng on Nain Street. in'C , He recalled that .-
3 : years ago a. man by the» nam,e of oW
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Florida, was re-contacted in this matter on July 28, 195@33& ﬁ ;
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ther pertinent information of value in this case.
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STNOPSIS: ghooting-flogging oi{ . |
(Continued) negro taxicab driver at Wi arden,
Florida 1-12-52, States dis-

cussed HARRY T. MOCRE before bombing stating
something had to be done about MCORE; also

that LANGDALE considered dynamite expert be

and one who prepared bomb for CREAMEITE. B7C
Owners of CREAMEITE and CUSTARD Stand, also 7D

2 employees of CREAMEITE, all of whom saw
man who made statements regarding opening

service windows for negroes, viewe

| and all stated |not
identical with that man. T-2 endeavering
to obtain additional information regarding
stabement re MOORE bombing as
well as whether or not Orlando Klavern

involved.
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DETATLS: This is a joint report of Special Agents FRANK F. MEECH
and .

AT FORT PIERCE, FLORIDA.

On Julv 2. 1952 wa ‘tacted| |
where is-employed as

a production man. | | stated he has been unable to obtain any additional
information since he was last contacted adding that he has, because of his
employment, been unable to make any additional visits to Orlando or the
Winter Carden areas.

AT ORLANDO, FLORIDA.
T—
Confidential Informant T-1, of known re,hlabll_ty , advised
that he has seen and talked to meny members of the Winter Garden Klavern of
the Association of Georgia Klans, of which he also is a member, but had not

‘learned of any information pertinent to the MCORE case or any other terrorist

activity.

The informant stated there is considerable concern among
the Klan merbers since the announcement appeared in the newspapers concerning
the Federal Grand Jury at Miami which was going. tc be convened and which would
hear the HARRY T. MOORE case. He said that most Klan members who have been
interviewed by FBL Agents are anticipabing being called to testify before the
Grand Jury.

The informant reitereted the thinking of the Klansmen in
that they intend to answer all questions truthfully before the Federal Grand
Jury for fear they might be indicted for perjury. He said the Klansmen felt
secure in that no persons will be indicted because of the lack of federal

. jurisdiction.

The informant stated that there was only one Klan meeting

in the area at the present time, that being a combined meeting of Orlando,
Winter Garden and Apopka Klaverns, the meeting night being each Monday.

-4 -
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AT TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA.

The ffllgming_inxgsiigaiion was conducted by Special AgentS[::::::]
and

, Florida East Coast Railway Station,
was interviewed on June 10, 1952, | |stated he recalls that Mrs. ROSA
MOORE arrived in Tltusva.lle on December 22, 1951 fram Jacksonvn.lle, Florida.
He said that after alighting from the traln she told-him she wished to find
a taxicab toc take her to the MCORE residence at Mims, Florida.

| .stated he located a cab driven by an employee of THOMPSON
Cab Company and thereafter Mrs. MOORE left in this Inﬁl go to the HARRY

T. MOORE residence at Mims s Florida. According to Mrs. MOORE was
the only person in the cab other than the white cab driver, when the cab.
left the railway station.

| stated he has been personally acquainted with the MOORE
family since 1933 and was aware of the fact HARRY T. MOORE formerly taught
school at Titusville and Mims, Florida. | stated he positively recalls
at one time MOORE stated that he and his e, IETT, had been fired from

their teaching positions at Mims, Florlda, because of the:Lr work in the
National Association for the Advancement of Colored People.

|:| stated he did not have any other information in this regard,
other than the oral statements made by MOORE. He also advised MOORE was
highly regarded among the colored folk in the area and to mknowledge s
MOCRE had never received any threats against his life. He sal at the
bombing of the MOORE residence came as a complete surprise to him inasmuch
as he did not believe that anyone would have directed such violation against
MOORE inasmuch as MOORE was a man®f excellent character.

a | of the THOMPSON City Gah
Iﬂom.mm(, advised that during December, 1951 he had in his employ one bo
who drove the taxicab at times when:l was not so occupled. brc
stated he did not know HARRY T. MOORE or any member of the MOORE
family and does not recall having transported any of the MOORE family dur-~
ing December, 1951. He said that in all probapility, if there had been
such a passenger, the cab et that time would have been.driven by[ ]

[ |

o

-5~
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advised thatl ___]is now employed by
in the grass cutting business on Merritt Islard.

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents
[ | and | on July 11, 1952:

’ | |. Titus-
ville, Florida, advised he is presently employed in the grass cubt]
business | }] He stated he formerly drove a cab for| |
[which employment lasted approxirmz tely from December l 1951

to January 31, 1952.

He said he recalled having picked up a cclored woman as a fare
at the Florida Bast Coast Railroad Station in Titusville a few days before
Christmas Day, 1951 and taking her to Mims, Florida, He said he did not
know who this woman was nor did he know the exact destination to which she
went., He stated he followed her directions regarding turns off the high-
way and on to side roads until he reached a hause located off the 0ld Dixie
Highway in Mims, Florida. :

He advised no one has intérrcgated him concerning this passenger,
her destination or anything whatsoever regarding her. He said he did not
know his passenger was Mrs. ROSA MOORE and did not know that the MCORE
residence was the destination of her trip. He said he did not know anything
about HARRY T. MOORE or his family and was not aware of the fact he had token
the colored woman to MOORE®s home until after the bombing at Mims, Florida,
when he learned from talk and the newspapers that the MOORE house had been
bOmbedo

I:lstated that he has never belonged to the Ku Klux Klan or b6
any other secret organization. He also disclaimed any lmowledge of any b7cC
Klan activity at Titusville or Mims, Florida. He added that he does not
have any information concerning the bombing of the MOORE residence or the
persons responsible for such bombinge.

AT ORLANDO, FLORIDA.

Confidential Informent T-2, of unknown reliability, an active member
of the Orlando Klavern of the Association of Georgia Klans, furnished the .
following information

-6 -
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regarding activity of Klan members of the Orlando Klavern of the Association
of Georgia Klens. The informant stated he is furnishing this information
on & strictly confidential basis and under no circumstances would he be
willing to testify to any of this information before any Grand Jury inasmuch
* as he is confident in his own mind that he and his family woéould both suffer
detriment at the hands of the Klan members who are involved in the related
incidents.

He also expressed fear of losing his present employment because
of known Klan affiliation but stated his greatest fear is that of bodily
harm to himself and family. He pointed out that he has been closely
associated with members of the Klavern and is confident that his evaluation
of these individuals as being persons who would, without hesitation, do
great harm to both himself and his family.

The informant stated that in the past it has been a practice of
a number of the Klan members tol |

of the Association o informant®s
affiliation, came to discuss Klan

activities.

On this particulap occasionl |

[ ]discuss a - said that a short time following the MOORE b7C
ombing one who has been active in the Orlando Klavern b7D

| [were talking generaFmeLl be
FBL i i gatd i ‘ 3 and b7C

b7D

He said he could not recall exactly the conversation, however, the MOORE

killing was discussed. | |made a statement to fect that .
"Who ever did that (the MOORE bombing) sure did a good jobf. | |in the
conversation talked as if he, .knew or thought that the informant knew
all of the details of MOOR® bombing. The informent said that it was
difficult to describe attitude but it was one having an id=s~- that

he was not divulging any confidential information in talking tc the informant.

The informant said that tcld

-7 -
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The informant said that he believed:l made such a statement
after| |remark to the effect thot whoever did the MOORE

bonbi ertainly did a gecod job. e j b feels that this bolstered
Iﬂegn and he wanted to letl know he had played a big
part in the event.
The conversation lead the informent to believjlgl was
along with someone else, however, no mention was made bj of any
particular individual, Nothing more was said concernd ¢ MOORE case at
this tima andl | did not further question |because at the

time was not interested in HARRY*MCORE or who participated
" in the bombing.

It was at this time and during this conversation that mention was
made ‘oy: of casing the CREAMEITE. By way of the terminology uscd the
informant related that the casing was probably nothing more than
going to the CREAMEITE and telling the owmer that he should have two service
windews, one for negroes and one for whites.

The informent said that after the above conversation which, to the
best of -his recollection, took place sometime around the latter part of

| went immediately tol | Exalted Cyclops of the
Orlondo Klavern of the Association of Georgia Klans, and told him that
[ Inaa ' he, had cased the HARRY MOORE vlace and
had gone to ith the Idea of bombing the house.
|__g_|told that ibis talking to hin he is proFa ¥ Telling
other persons of his involvement and somecne should g e about

fShooting his mouth!.

| |was noncormittal and did not in-

dicate| [at this i ad anwv k of the par-
ticipants in the MOORE bombing. assumed from
I_:l atbitude that he would get %o | [to see that | | was more

judicious in his discussion of KLAN activities.

-8 -
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| |has xnowm| |when:|
became affiliated with the Orlando Klavern of the Association of
Georgila Klans. He stated that cn two occasions brought prospective

The informant described as being a lazy individual who would
get bty with the least amount of effort in all of his activities., The in-
formant related that |has contacted him on numerous occasions request-
ing| [has

also endeavored to get | to _get him
a job on the City payroll; the informant¥s opinion being tho:bi ﬁerely

wanted a soft job.

He desg:ibﬂjjlé.s a regular abiemdent at the Xlan meetings and
an associate of | land | | He said

that] |is also an associate of one| |(phonetic), a Klansman from
Sanford, Florida, who operates a Gulf Station in Sanford and also

of Sanford, Florida.

The informent further described I:las an individuzal who would
dc anything on his own if he could get some additional Klansmen to assist
him, He said the various members of the Orlando Klavern have been consider-
ably concerned about[_____ Ibecause they were afraid he would make a statement
to some persons where it could get to the Federal Bureau of Investigation.

Enlarging upon this the informant said that he has heard |;|on
two or three occasions get up on the floor of the Klavern dnd mcke The state-
ment that the CREAMEITE has not as yet gotten two service windcws, one for
negroes and one for whites, and therefcre something should be deone about it,
These matters are never brought up on a Klavern floor a.ndlzl was out of
order .in making such statements.

To further describe | | the informant said that [ |
was cmployed at the Ice Plont in Sanford in a position of selling jce boxes

-9 -

bo6
bic
b7D .

b6
b7cC
b7D




T JiS .
MM 44,-270
and refrigerators and collecting the payrents for the sales made. He came Efjc

to the officers of tke Klavern and told them that the relationship between |,
the whites and negroes at the Ice Plant were such that the plant should

be bombed. On two or three occasions the informant recalls that

brought this matter up on the floor of the Klavern, saying that something
should be done about the Ice Plant in Sanford,

Subsequent thereto it locked like certain members of the Klavern

were going to take matters in their own hands and bomb the Ice Plant.
The informant said he does not recall exactly who made the- statement but when
"he was present in a conversation among several individuals, they were mak-
ing the statement I wonder if the good people of Sanford would be incon-
venienced by having their Ice Plant blown up®.. It was around this time when

s advgcating bombing of the Ice Plant that the informent heard
|make the statement *You dammed fools can get a new Exalted
Cyclops if-you went to blow up the Ice Plant so soon after this HARRY MOORE
was bombed, the blowing of the Ice Plant would cause tco much heI&I
The informant said he believed in ljeu of blowing the Ice Plant
arranged for a negro by the name of to be taken out and flcgged.

b6
b7C
b7D

In this regard he stated that on one occasion I:I made the re-
mark that one of the negro employees ot the Ice Plant had been disrespectful
to white persons inasmuch as the negro had remained seated when scme white
people had entered the rcom and there were no available chairs. The inf-
formant stated that the subsequent flogging of the negro employee of the
Ice Plont caused the informant to believe that |:|gwas back of the entire
natter.

Informant advised he did not have any further information regarding
the flogging, however, the flogging of a negro employee at the Ice Plant has
been substantiated and will be set out in detail hereinafter in this report.
. b6
The informant reloted, in furtherance of his description oflIl b7C
that sometime ago he, had subleased a bar or tavern known as RUBY's b7D
Place on the Orlando-Sanford Road. [ Jbecame short of funds and while
the informent said he does not have any direct kncwledge, he has heard it
rumored that arrangements were made for Klansmen to burn RUBY's Place so
could collect cn the insurance. RUBY's Place was burned to the ground

- 10 -
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with all liquor stock being destroyed. Additional information regarding this
matter will be reported subsequently.

In regard to the bombing of the' CREAMETTE at Orlando, Florida at ap- '
proximately 1:30 A.M. on November 2, 1951, the informant furnished the follow-
ing information:

b6

- b7C

At o.pproximatelyl_l was b7D
telephonically contacted by fthe Klokann Committee of the

Crlando Klavern Association  of Georgia Klanse]

| ¢ informont

¥

explained thatl the Klavern meetin
hall and thatl

|was wanted for particupation in a ¥ride®.

* The informant stated he immediately drove out to the Klavern meeting
hall, located on Route 50 between Orlando and Winter Garden, Flerida. He stated
when he arrivaed at the hall I'l group of Klansmen'had assembled, those being

present were | ] lond one [ J(identified as

. \V4
A short time thereafter arrived with lin

car. Informant stated o short time thereziter] ]

also arrived-and although the informant does not reeall howl came to the

Klavern Hall, it is the informant's opinion thatv| |arrived in |
| automobile.

In this pegard the informant advised | |
| d undoubtedly came together,

Informant otserved that |autorobile ked
near I%rn Hall and it is the informant?s opinion that cane
with I:Ln the latterts aubomobile. Informant also observe

old Dodge parked near the Klavern hall.,

After the group had begun ‘bo‘assemblel |ca.me forward
as a spokesmon and made the statement they were going to take care of the
CREAMETTES (CREAMETTE and FROZEN CUSTARD Stand). Thereafter walked

out to his automobile and returned with two bundles of dynamy €, *.3h bundle

- 11 -
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containing five sticks of dynamite taped together and intc three sticks of b7D

each bundle there rad teen inserted a cap and fuse. The fuses were approxi-
mately 8% in length and were bound together at short intervals with tape,

as were the sticks of dynamite. The informant stated that after the remorks
made by | declared to the group that such an act would
be stupid and it would-be far betiter if they were to take the owners out or
in some way scare them, to which remarked that had already
warned them to get two service windows and they were going to blow them up
that night,

According to the informant |a.lso stated that they would
place the dynamite bembs on the counters of each stand and place upon the
dynamite a sand-bag which would cause the force of the explosion to go
into the stands, resulting in more confined damage to the establishment.

I [told the group that he did not know
anything about dynamite but he felt that five sticks of dynamite would not
‘only completely destroy the stands but might also couse considerable other

0 r-damage and possibly injure people in the vicinity. Thereafter
| using rubber gloves, reduced the number of sticks to three.

In seeing:working with rubber gloves ,| |re- ;ﬁ?c
marked to him that he didn't .see why he had to use rubber gloves as no finger- p7p
prints could be found on the dynamite, to which |_—__|replied "We cannot

take any chances't,

|also remonstrated with the group not to
blow up both CREAMETTES and at that time decided the Custard Stand
would not be blown up but the CREAMEITE would be bombed.

’I‘hereafter| Ileft the
Klavern hall in their automobiles and drove to Wadsworth?s Used Car Lot :
80L Central Avenue, Orlando. [ |was driving & 1941 Plymouth; :|
was driving a 1946 Mercury, a faded out bronze cclor.

After 21l three men got into the 1950 gray Mercury which was parked
on Wadsworth®s Used Car Lot, 'the group immediately left with |
driving. They proceeded down the Orange Blossom Trail and turned into the
drive between LOVETTS? Super Market and MOSES? Drug Storc and parked at the

- 12 -
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rear of these two buildings. | | '
gl passed the CREAMEITE they saw | |
walking from the rear of the CREAMEITE Toward the rear of LOVAITS! and MOSES?

Drug Store, where they cculd see the Kaiser automobile of | o b6
‘ b7C
As| | drove toward the rear of LOVETTS: P7D
Super Market and MOSES® Drug Store they saw | |in the auto-
mobile. and| | got into the automobile with and

turned left down the ally which runs at the rear of the CREAMETTE, thereafter

teok a right turn across the parking lot to Ch Stree turned left
on Church and agoin left at Tinker Field, this was the -
last time. he. saw] | L] | an inasmuch as | |

who was driving| [ cutcmobile, TOOK a right turn at Tinker

Field, proceeded around the lake, then back to Central Avenue, across Orange
Blossom Trail, right on Westmoreland and right on Church Street, making a left
turn on the d__rt cutoff there to South Street, right turn on South to the Orange
Blossom Trail, then left on the Fr a.ll.

According to the 1ni‘ormantj | proceeded dovn the
Trail and were in the immediate vicinity of GARY’s Duck Imn when they heard
the explosion. He said as well as he could recall this was approximately
1:30 f.Me The informant stated that immediately folleowing the report of- the
explosion proceeded to the Wadsworth Used Car Iot, SOL
Certral Avenue, where) got dnto their autcmobiles| |
| had heen nsing.

b6
= — b7C

. In regard to informant stated|:|had been ©’P
instructed to go to the Florida Diner, which is located alongside of the
CUSTARD STAND and from that point to view the explosion of the CREAMETTE
which ig located acrecss the street from the Florida Diner and CUSTARD STAND.
He said was also to warn anyone who might atbempt tc apprcach the
CREAMETTE and be injured by the explosion. He advised he has never heard
whether or not |__J_|actually went to the Diner.

Since the bombing of the CREAMETTE, the infcrmant stated he has never
heard any of the individuals. discussing the activity of that particular night.

-13 -
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He said it is a practice gnd habit of Klansmen who participate on a
fride' never to discuss the matter once the deed has been done. -Occasionally
when only two individuals who may have participated are together, they might
discuss the matter but never when more than two people are present.

He said the cnly reference made to the CRES was a few days
after, when he saw| jat which time ade the remark
|didn¥t do a very good job" . No specific mention

wes made of the CREAMETTE but the informant stated that is what[______ Jwas
referyring to.
. b6
In this regard the informant stated that on any serious matter there b7C
is always a cover car along on the ride to take over and assist in a get-away P7P
in the event the car containing the actual participants breaks down.

'~ The informant stated that whilel ldrove away
with| | that

| vere still acting as the cover car.

At the present time | |is operating a lunchroom: and
poolroom known as "BOBYs Poolroom®™ on the main street in Bustis, Florida, and

prrangements were effected to have ersonall iewed DY and
| [ | at_the cm@mi ﬁf the CREAMETTE

and | of the FROZEN CUSTARD stand, across the street
from the CREAMBITE. b6
On July 15, 1952 | and | |personally visited the PIe
poolroom operated by] [and while there had an opportunity to
observe and also heard his voice in conversation. Both and| |
advised that the individual they recall coming to the CREAMETTE and asking to
see the owner or manager, was not It was their recollection
that the man was built quite similar to| Fm. th the same type of dark
brown, curly hair, the same heavy build but a man whom they felt was a few
years older than | -
On July 16, 1952] | P8
Florida, was taken to Eustis whe e was afforded an opportunity to observe bre
l | |stated as absolutely not the individual who had

warned him or discussed with him the opening of a colored service window

-
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prior to the bombing. |__|said the individual with whom he had this dis-
cussion was not nearly as heavy and well built as] He stated his
suspect had a-darker complexion and was more Ypot bellied® but was con-
siderably lighter in the shoulders and arms area. [ |stated the person
with whom he talked indicated he had come from either North Carolina or
Scuth Carolina and made some reference in the cqnversation to the opera-
tion of a trucking business. According to this conversation lasted
some fifteen mimutes. .

b6
b7C

b6

On the evening of July 17, 1952

of the FROZEN CUSTARD Stand on Orange Blossom Trail, across the street from
the CREAMETTE and who ppesently operates MARLO®s Frozen Gustard stand on

Highway #17-92 at Maitland, Florida, was taken to Bustis, Florida and given
an opportunity to view | | | stated def;nltely that tl
was not the man who had approached him prior to the bombing of the CREAMETTE.

Photographs of | L I

b7cC

[TAMES B. JOHNSON, EARL J :.TBRCOIILY\T l

|b6

and LLOYDNERICH were exhibited to[ . ]and he stated that moms of these
1nd1v1duuls were identical with the man who approached him concerning two
service windows in his stand,

The informant was advised that the individuals who allegedly ob-
§erved| at the time he "cased® the Custard Stands, had failed
to identify him, stated that he could not understand this as references had:

been made on numerous occasions about | —|being the individval
that ho ¢ handled that particular matter. He was unable to state the exact
times put he recalled that | | 2t the time they were preparing

the bomb at the Klan hall, made the statement that | had already warned
the CREAMETTE.

Or another occasion he heard | l the Exalted Cyclops,
tell| l+o stay away from the v:.c:.rmty cf the CREAMETTE
he might be ideptified. He was told on another occasicn by
that he, |:1 had driven in an parked on the LOVETTS? Super Market park-
ing lot, which is immediately adjacent to the CRZAMEITE, and he had observed
the owner of the CREAMETITE watching him very closely andlZl stated he
thought perhaps the owner might have recognized hir.

i

j - 15 -

b7C

b6
b7cC
b7D

bo
b7cC
b7D




TEM: JMS .
MM 44-270

fourd that he was not at home. They were discussing the situation generally
while all three cars were- parked on 9th Street in Winter Garden between the
new Route 50 and the old Route 50.

While the cars were parked on 9th Street cne of the men said that
a taxicab driven by 2 negro had just goéne by and the driver had made an
obscene  remark to the men and scmeone in the group made the statement "let's
get him, he cannot talk to us like that,.

The informant stated from this point on it was a spcni':aneous event,
the ent%re onrour jumping into their three automobiles chasing the negro taxi-

cab. car was leading the group followed byl |Olds~
mobile and Ford breaghd up ths rear.t shotgun uhich was cuped
by a i by him on the instructicns of

was carried by in J. B. JOHNSON?s Henry J.

They chased the taxicab south-on 9th Street to Route 50 turnlnc

west and while driving west on Route 50, | [leaned out the window

of the Henry J and fired the shotgun :Lnto the taxicab driven by| |
Shortly after the shot was fired the blue Henry J. overtook the

b7C
b7D

taxicab driver and forced him off the road. |

The informant stated | |

I ] but as| fwas

getting out of the taxjcab | lcame up and just missing
| | struck] [vith a gun or a black jack. The negro was
Taken in one of the cars and all three cars proceded out to Avondale Road
with | ] and the small negro boy who was the passenger in

| |ta:;d.cab.

Arriving out on Avondale Road ‘at the usual stcmping ground,|:|
| was placed on the ground and told by one of the men that if he
tried anything funny or yelled they would blow his hcad off.

At this point | |

-17 -
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. On still another occasion| |told| |he didn?t know what
he would tell the Federal Bureau of Investigation in the event he was iden-
tified as the individual warning the owners of the custard stands. He said
he had been advised by some of the individuals to emphatically deny being
the one, even though he were identified, and, secondly, to admit that he had
discussed with the owners the obta:l.n:mg of two service m.ndows but that was
purely on his own volition inasmuch as he had visited there many times w:Lth
his own family and had been pushed aside at the window by negroes.

The informant stated that there is no question in his mind about
| eing the individual who "cased® the ‘custard stands.

In regard to any Klan terrorist activity in which:|has
been engaged the informant furnished the following information: i

Informant stated that early in January three negroes had' appeared
at Joel?®s Used Car lot in Orlando and while discussing autcmobiles, became
involved in -an altercation with a white salesman, the result being one of
the negroes cut the throat of the white man. . “

- It was shortly after this event:l together with several other
Klansmen, were at BILL JAMES? Service Station on the Orange Blossom Trail.
| told one [ |to go home and obtain his shotgun,
[did. Thereafter a ride was made up in three automobiles con-

which|
pgisting of

and JAMES B. JCHNSON.

The automobiles used on this parti cul?%j&thgl 1950 blue
HENRY J. owned and driven by J. Be*FOHNSON with as the only
other occupant. A 1948 blue four-door Oldsmobile sedan. Twned and driven by
as
lA 1947 maroon or red Ford business coupe owned and driven by Im;mlwith

The three cars with the ab\Bve named md.,_v:.auals procecded to Winber
Garden looking for cne of the negroes invelved in the altercation at Joelfs
Used Car Lot, the intention allegedly being to turn the negro over to the
Orlando Police Department. The informant stated he does not recall the nome
of the negro they were looking for. This negro resided in Winter Gardan,
Florida and the group

- 16 -
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handed] |a rubber hose approximately 3% long

and| was told that he should beat |

I'struck] |five or six times. |

| Therenf

\the hose was taken

| Llaid $Tom

that

After was flogged, the éuggestion was made by

they beat the small ten or eleven year old negro boyl

After the:flogging ofl

|’che entire group broke

up returning to Orlando and he did not see any of the group later that even-

. ing.

The informa
over|

nt recalled that J. B. JOHNSON was considerably upset
firing the shotgun at the taxicab and he has heard J. B.

JOHNSON make the statement that he did not want anything to do with a group
of men who would go on such a ride and even resort to shooting firearms with
no apparent reason behind it other than the possible cursing or obscens
language used by the negro taxicab driver.

L lhncn

In this regard the informant stated that the entire ride after

groupe. i

1sed upon one man who Said he heard the negro make the statement.
did not hear the negro say anything as his taxicab passed the

The informant stated to the best of his knowledge the shotgun used

by]

land owned by]

he heard that J. B. JOHNSON.threw it in a lake to dispose of it.

HWMMMiﬁSGd that |
a negro named|

| was teken by J. B. JOHNSON and

|who was shot by

[Was in the hospital at Bustis, Florida

- 18 -
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call from | |a_.slc'u:1g if he was available or if
he could get away. He was told by| |to come to Eustis, which
he did, driving|
Arriving in Fustis he spotted| Ftudebaker Commander
parked at the restaurant on the main street and observed |and
i in the restaurant, He adviged he turned his car around, parked
and thereafter had lunch with | | and b He estimated the
time as about 1 P.M. .
After the t had had lunch they came out of the restaurant and
| |told to follow him and both cars were driven to the
rking lot of a super market about one block from the Bustis Hospital.
[ |parked his.car near a big tree on the parking lot| |
I
I:l put a canvas bagl |which contained N

a sawed off double barrel shotgun, pieces of pipe and brass knuckles.

| s1id over and said to | [*You drive, you know where you
want to go'¥, drove in the
front seat and| in the back.

They cruised around the town of Eustis| |

While riding- arounhd Eustie I:lwent to |
house on two occasions, not finding him at home. | [then drove toward
Tavares and on the way]|
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he had never heard any of the individuals make any further reference to

*

The informent also advised that a short time after numerous Klans-
men were being interviewed by FBI Agents in the Orlando area, | |

was contacted byl bnd told that *There is a job e and
we want your help'. Thereafter and

| oroceeded in | automobile to

the residence of | [Located near Sanford, Florida. The group

loaded| [three cases ite which had been
stored in one of the fish houses in the rear of] residence.

is engaged as a commercial fisherman. L

Thereafter| |! bnd proceeded

to a lot located across from the Orlaro mIr Base on.the

eney mighway, just inside the city limits of Orlando. This piece of
property was later determine b rner property of Cheney Highway
and Hermen Sireet. | i'bhe dynamite was thereafter un-
loaded from the automobile and placed in some lumber in a small shack lo-
cated on the aforementioned piece of property.

Informant stated he does not have any information as to the origin
of the dynamite, the persons re¢sponsible for obtaining the dynamite, the
reason the dynamite was at residence, as well as the purpose for which
it had been carried to the shack in Orlando. In this regard he stated there

was absolutely no discussion regarding the dynamite but merely the sta.tement
made by |:L|that the dynamite had to be moved.

He said he has been under the impression that the lot is the pro-
perty of :l but he has no information to substantiate such a belief.
He also advised that after the dynamite was placed in the shack the party
departed and there has been absolutely no further discussion whatsoever re-
garding the act of moving the dynamite, howgver. .he stated that after the

dynanite was moved c¢n cne occasion he heard moke the statement
that the dynamite had been moved again and thereafter| | went to

the location and personally looked into the shack and saw the dynamite had
been moved. He stated he does not have any idea npr does he have any infors
mation as to the place to which the dynamite was later moved from the shack,
nor the identity of the persons moving it. He explajined he has been reluctant
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to exhibit any interest in the dynamite inasmuch as he might create undue , ’

. ; b6
suspicicne. n o
On July 17, 1952 Confidential Informant T-1 advised that 7P
| |is and has been a member of the Orlando Klavern of the
Association of Georgia Klans for several months| |
He stated he has heard remarks made by| L | )
and| |in which they praised| |
as being a -loyal and dependable Xlansmen who can be depended on for
any type of service he is called upon to perform.
Confidential Informant T-L stated he has cften observed |
| engaged in confidential talk with X
and other officials of the Klan in small "huddles®. He sald i1t Is his im-
pression that| |is well regarded by the "higher ups™
in the Oriando Klavern.
The fallowing investigation was conducted by Special Agent igc

'The records of the County Tax Assessor®s Cffice for Orange County
were checked to determine the owner of property located on the north side of
Cheney Highway between Herman and Jamajo Streets in Orlando. |
cords it was determined that this property is described as lots 10 and 11 of
Block T-of Jamajo Sub-Division and the recorded cwner is shown as| |

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent s|:| ‘b6
| | b7C

| |
on Cheney Highway, was
Interviewed and advised That he has LIived iu uhe vacinavy of the described
property for 27 years. He stated the property, to his knowledge, has been

ovned by | Jand
that as never leased, rented or sold any part of this property to his
knowledge. stated he has known [____] all these yvears and that the only
thing he knew a utlZl of a dercgatory nature was that he used to drink to
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excess but to the best of his knowledge I:l since appears to have quit
drinking in the past year. He advised he.did not know whether[ Jhad
any use for or any knowledge of dynamite or whether there was any dynamite
kept on the lot on which there is what appears to be a garage apartment abd
believes it to be occupied by one of |

[Jadvised he did not know whetherl__h_l was connected in any
way with the Klan and has noticed no suspicious characters or questionable
characters on this property which is used more or less as a parking space
for trucks and an old broken-down car.

| Wa.e

Samuel W<HOPDer, Jr.
[]

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent

~r

AT SANFCRD, FLORIDA.

| | Sanford Credit
Bureau, exhibited the credit record for HOPPER at that agency, which contains
the following information:

HOPPER?®S name is given as SAMUEL W. HOPPER, Jr., Post Office Box
1218, Sanford, Florida. The record contains a copy of repcrt of. Credit Bureau
from Chipley, Florida which reflects HOPPER resided in Chipley in 1949 and
was employed with WOODMEN of the World as an insurance salesman. His credit
record was considered satisfactory. ‘

_ The record of the Sanford Credit Bureau reflects that HOPPER located
in Sanford July, 1949, was 40 years of age. at that time, married and the father
of four children. In 1949 he had a checking account at the Florida State
Bank with an average balance of $600.00; his employrent was listed as being

‘with the Woodmen of the World. The record indicsted he re hocuse from
| | "He left this

residence owing an unknown amount of rent. Thereafter he rented a house from
and was subsequently brought into small, claims court for back
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payment in rent and a $103.40 settlement was made.
The record indicates he was also indebted td| |, Seabcard

Service Station, Sanford, Florida.

A statement is contained in the credit record that HOPPER has a re-
cord of issuing bad checks, also that he operated RUBY®*s Liguor Store frcm
July, 1950 to May, 1951 at which time the establishment was destroyed by
fire "funder stange circumstances®™, The insurance company made a settlement
of the claim.

[ Jadvised that HOPPER has been employed with the City Ice
Company, Sanford but was fired due to a shortage in his account approximately
two weeks previously. His present employment and address, according to |:| \
are unknown to the Sanford Credit Bureau.,

Seaboard 0il Ccmpany, advised HOPPER has an unpald
bill for $72. with the Seaboard Oil Company. He said HOPPFR did not have
a particularly good reputation in Sanford due to his credit rating and there
is a question concerning the fire which destroyed RUBY?s Liquor Store s @

- former business operated by HOPPER.

| b Crumley Monteith Insurance Company, stated that he
handled the insurance for HOPPER on RUBY*s Liquor ISLQm_He_s‘;_d HOPPER
became affiliated in the liquor business with one now resid-
ing in Orlando. He advised that[____ Jpurchased a $5,000. policy January
5, 1951 and HOPPER took over this policy a month or two later with a pay-
ment of $87.70 which was the first of eight monthly paynents to be made by
HOPPER. \

According to| | at approxirately 10:30 P.M. Sunday,
May 20, 1951 a fire of undetermined origin completely destroyed RUBY?s
Liquor Store. At the time of the fire HOPPER was reportedly in either
Georgia or South Carolina.

- An investigation was made of the fire by| |

| | |advised that

%5 ,000, was an excessive evaluation of the equirment Im'@*_in_lliubyfs
Liquor Store and HOPPER finally settled for $2,800. indicated
that he suspected arson in this motter but he did not make any statements
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aiong these lines or afford any specific information in this regard.
ROY C. WILLIAMS, Chief of Police, Sanford Police Department, advised

that HOPPER does not have an arrest record with the Sanford Police Department.
Chief WILLIAMS stated he does not know HOPPER.

| | Lake Maxy Sectlon, advised she knewl |

I:land that he had resided in a house owned bj | and had also
i ouse owned by | ]of Sanford. ohe advised that
| |<..nd both éxperien ifficulty in collect-
ing rent from and she describedl and as persons who

were not reputable, their poor reputation being due to their poor credit
rating and drinking habits. She said tha.t I_:lmoved\i‘rom the area and
she heard, the socurce of which she is tmnable to re oald,. that had
mstruvted his children not to divulge the pla,ce to wh:Lch they were moving.

| | advised she had rented a house on Crystal Lake, Oscecla
ounty, ' approximately five months in 1948 or 1949. She stated

he had left the house owing a month®s rent which she had been unable to col~
lect. She stated he was employed by |
but that she knew nothing further concerning him.

[______land that he handled rental of her house with]| | He stated

moved in this residence last fall with the expectation of buying.
He stated he had extreme difficulty to collect the rent and it was necessary

to takelZl to Sr 1 Claims Court for settlement. It also took two court
orders to evict family. [ ]did not specifically add anything

in reference to family other than the fact they did not associate
with their neighbors and he was reportedly a gambler and drunkard.

| |advised tha.tl |
was hired by nhis company through | A City Produce C jori, Post
Office Box 751, Miami, Florida, in October, 1951 He stated was dis-
missed June 30, 1952 from his position as collector and salesman for the
con At the time of his dismissal he was $83. short in his collections.
ﬂl activities in his employment with this company had been confined
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strictly to the Sanford area and he had had no occasion to visit Mims or
Titusville areas in connection with his position.

I:l was questi Ileged bearing of one of his negro
employees. He stated had been accosted in his home in
November, 1951 by several white men who took him for a ride and whipped him.
He stated he questioned[ |acneerring this ride tut [ ] stated he .
was unable to identify any of the white men other than that there were ten
or twelve involved. N

According to[__] unable to provide any informetion
as to why this whipping occurred. stated was off work for
several days due to the beating. He stated| |returned to work &nd
contdnted Yo work until December 17, 1951. - At that time there were two
small signs postéd on his place of business, the City Ice Company, which
read "The Klan IEqd&s_AamL_ThﬁummxmﬂLm_md.._AﬁsLthe_mlstmg
of these signs , re-

sighed at the City Ice Company. - ’

stated I:I was considered an extremely reliable and well-
behaved negro and he knew of no instances wherée he had any difficulty with
white men. He stated the relationship between always
appeared to be gocd although he never observed either in any lengthy conver-
+ sation around his place of business.' It was determined from the records that

recalled also in connection with| [that ne
reported the incident to both the City Police and the Sheriff®s Office in
Banford; however, the City Police had no jurisdiction as the beating occurred
in the county and the Sheriff?s Office conducted no investigation other than
offering the suggestion that[ ____ |should arm himself with a shotgun and
shoot anyone who entered his yard. .

advised that he clearly
recalled the events of the bearing received at the hands of several white men
on November 1k, 1951, He stated he had worked that day and returned to his home
around 5:00 P.M. He said his wife had gone out of the house on an errand to
the store and later he himself went to the store and returned home. Both he
and his wife retired about 9:00 P.M., and ‘at 9:30 a car stopped in front of
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his house. He stated that he looked out of the windcw and saw some white
men looking at his car and stating words to the effect "this is his car®,

According to he thought possibly his wife could ‘have
been involved in an accident or something might have occurred so he started
to dress to go outside to ascertain the difficulty,

He stated he heard the car pull away and within seconds the same
car which he believed to be an old two-door Pontiac sedan returned with-a
second car. He stated he turned on the light and proceeded tc the door, at
which time four or five men immediately opushed open the door, advising they
ywere the law and with guns drawn. He said he recalled that at least one had a
sawed- off shotgun and at the same instant they entered they turned off the
llghu s making it difficult for him to observe their faces.

He seid two of them grabbed him while one went to the bedrocm and warned
his wife not to get out of bed. They immediately placed him face down on the
floor of the second car-in line. While lying on the rear floor two men got 'in the
‘Jock and held revolvers, making him keep his .face down and at least three were
in the front seat.

He stated they drove what seemed to be 20 or 30 mimutes wheh the car
stopped. He said he complied with instructicns to crawl out of the car face
down and crawl to a spot several yards from the autcmobile. He said he was
able to observe several ments legs standing in a semi-circle arocund him. He
also observed, the night being moonlit, several men with revclvers.

At that point he was beaten with what he believed tc be a heavy
strap. He said the beating was on his back, buttocks and legs and lzasted 15
or 20 minutes. He said he was of the opinion %4 or 5 men participated, one at
a time, in this beating. During the course of the beating he was cursed and
the only statement of significance directed toward him was that l+ would teach
him how to reccgnize white folks. o :

:lstated that after the completion of the beating he was dir-—
ected not to move and that a truck would be sent back for him. He said he
distinctly recalled hearing four automobiles start and leave the area. He said-
he was afraid to move due to the possibility of someone remaining at the spob.

b6
b7cC
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He finally got up and wandered through the undergrowth and saw a b6
sign which had been knocked down saying ‘Mullet Lake®. He realized his b7¢C
whereabouts as he had often fished in that area. From that point he was
able to make his way to the highway some ten miles from his home. He
started to walk and was met on the highway by his|

I;l, who arrived about 3:00 AM. He said [was Todking for him as
15 wife had contacted him regarding the abductIon. |:|stated it was

necessary for him to lay off work for about two weeks and that he is still
“under doctor?ts carein that the beaking has caused some glandular condition.

He stated he went back and worked at the ice plant wuntil one
Sunday in December when two Ku Klux Klan signs appeared on the ice house.
This caused him to believe he was the. ohject of these signs and he immed-
iately quit. »

I:lsta'bed he is at a loss to understand why he was beagten and
he has on numerous occasions attempted to reason or place some incident that
caused the beating. He was questioned as to his relationship with

and advised that his relationship was excellent with and that
on numerous occasions he assisted| in his collecticns in the colored -
quarters. He stated that, as a matter of fact ,I:lhad been to his house
July 5, 1952 to make his coliection on an i ox purchased by [from
the City Ice Company. He said at that time advised he was planning to
resign in that his back had been bethering him,

Numerous photographs of Klansmen were exhibited tolIl without
identification other than that of | | He stated he has known
l |his brother and father for a number of years and had the highest
regard for these men. He pointed out that he never got a look at any of the
abductors but was of the opinion he would recognize the voice of one of them.,
He also stated he had no hesitancy in describing the incident and the beating
nor did he have any hesitancy in identifying these persons.

AT EUSTIS, FLORIDA.

4

| |Publ_ic Service Company (utilities). Bustis.
advised he had no record of application for service fo He
advised that Bob%s Poclroom was formerly operated by | | who is now

employed by the telephone company. The building in which the poolroom is
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operated is owned by | lin whose name electric service for the poolr

room is maintained.

Inguiry at the Seminole County Iicense Tag Bureau reflected that

Sanford, Florida, had a 1949 two-door&-l
quired in 1948 registered to him,kis1951 registration ber was
and the automobile presently bears 1952 license number The motor

mmber of this car is

AT ORLANDO, FLORIDA. '
ﬁnguixx_gt;ﬁhg_pgbligiutilities at Orlando disclosed that| |

resided at a spot surveillance of this residence re-

vealed no activity and the neighborhood investigation was conducted.

Through the neighborhood investigation it was \detez:mim_’ihaﬂ:l
and his family moved July 12, 1952 to Eustis, Florida, where is pre-—

sently operating a poolroom., It was determined in Bustis that

are presently operating Bob®s Poolrocm.

The Orlando Credit Bur it report on

L

giving an address of Orlando, which re-

port was dated December 20, 194 ihe report indicated that the Florida

Bank at Orlando was looking fortl since he had moved his pcocl tables at
the above address without satisfying a mortgage. Another statement in the re-
port indicated that this matter had been satisfied.

A second report dated April 16, 1951 reflected that] was oper-
ating RUBY's Restaurant in Sanford, Florida.

- AT FUSTIS, FLCRIDA.
. ' Ao
© On July 25, 1952 . was interviewed at Bob?®s
Poolroom, located on the main street in Eustis, Fl Florida, which | |

[ Istated he joined the Qrlando Klavern of the Association ‘of
Gecrg:u.. Klans during July, 1951 and denied he had ever been affiliated with
the Klan prior to that time. He also stated he has never been elected to an
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office in the Klan although he has helped a number of times on the Klokann
Committee. He also stated that for approximately two weeks after he joined
the Klan in 1951 he was engaged in obtaining new members for the Klan.

In this regard he stated he was not wvery successful and discontinued such
efforts after approximately two weeks. ’ >

He denied having ever participated in a 'ride% or any other type
of Klan terrorist activity. He claimed the first time he ever hearg.of
HARRY T. MOORE was when he read of the incident in the newspapers of the
bombing at Mims, Florida. He also denied he had ever heard the name of
MOORE discussed at any Klan meetirigs.

He -2dmi nowing | | Fxolie ops of the Orlando
Klavern I ] | JAMES B. JOHNSON,
ol | 7
He denied knowingl il |and claimed that

|
all the others, except for | he knew only casually.

In regard to his personal activity on Christmas Day, 1951, I:l
stated he remained at his residence until approximately Noon when he left and
went to-the house of [ ]located on Lake Jessup south of Sanford .
I..Elo—xida..lo’co attend & barbeque. He said he went to !house with|

f Sanford, Florida. He claimed -he remeined a house until

applrox:imatelv 5:30 P.M. but he returned to his residence in the automobile
of : ' ‘

He said that approximetely 25 minutes after he arrived at his resi-
dence, which was at that time located near Lake Mary, |

f Sanford arrived in their automobile for a visit at the| |
residence. He explained that he did not go anywhere on Christmas Day in his
Wfw personal automobile, inasmuch as the car had been wrecked and was being
repaired. He stated that the departed at approximately 2 AM.
December 26, 1951 and thereafter he and | | retired. He said there

was no one else present at his residence that night except himself, his
wife and the |_:|along withlZl five children.

In regard to his past activities ,I:l stated that he resided in
Fort Myers until 1925 when he left and came to Crlando, Florida. He stated
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he operated a poolroom in Fort Myers which was the property of his father
who is now deceased, He said that after arriving in COrlando he operated a

1room on West Central Avenue in Orlando for six or seven months, after
gk?ifch time he left Orlando and went to Newberry, South Carolina.

He explained that while in Newberry, South Carolina he was unem-
ployed but did succeed in purchasing a farm near Vewberry and for approximately
one year he farmed. After a year's farming he returned to Tampa, Flerida,
where he was employed at the Day-Mar Drive In, a fruit and vegebable business.
He said that he remained in the employ of Day-Mar Drive In for a short period
of time and then obtained employment with the Woodmen of the World as an
insurance salesman.

His employment with Woodmen of the Werld necessitated a change of
residence from Tampa, Florida to DeFuniek Springs, Flcrida and subsequent
thereto to Bonifay, Florida. He stated he is unable to recall the dates or
approximate time he spent in the aforementioned places.

After a short period of time at Bonifay, Florida, he was transferred
to Chipley, Florida, as Assistant State Manager of Woodmen of the World In-
surance Department. He said he-remained-in Chipley for approximately four

months and then came to Sanford, Florida, while in the amploy of the Woodmen
of the World. '

After a short time in Sanford he discontinued his employment with
Woodmen of the World and became engoged in the operation of RUBY's Liguor
Store, He stated that this business burned to the grcocund on Mey 20, 1951 and
thereafter he cbtained employment with the €ity Products Corporation, being
. employed at the City Ice Company in Sanford, Florida, which is cwned and
. operated by the City Products Corporation. .

He said he sold ice bomes and refrigerators for the-City Ice Company
until approximately three months ago when he moved to Orlando, Florida.

On July 12, 1952 he moved his femily to Fustis, Florida and rented
a house on McDonald Street in Eustis. He stated he began the operation of
Bobts Poolroom in Bustis having leased the building and is presently in the
process of paying for the pool tables.
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Throughout

b6
bic

the interview|:| emphatically denied any knowledge

of any Klan terrorist activities or any knowledge whatsoever of the MCORE
bombing.. He stated during the interview he did not care to discuss any
activities of other members of the Klan :Lnasmuch as he has taken an oath
never to discuss such matters.

was

questioned regarding the flogging of | |

He stated he had heard from one of the white supervisors, the exact name he

was unable to recall,

of the City Ice Company that] |had

confided in that person that he, | had received = flogging from un-
known persons. He stated] had never told him anything regarding the

flogging |had
flogging is the fact

received and the only information he has relm%l the
that this white superviscr had stated that had

sald he had been flogged. He denied having any difficulty with any colored

persons or employees

of the City Ice Company and added that he and

got along very wellW,

He emphatically denied he had any animosity or any reason of cause
to arrange for a flogging of | | stating that [ ]had elways been
very respectful and helpful tc him.

[Jwas

questioned specifically regarding the beating of I:l

s Florida, as well

as the bombing of the CREAMETTE in Orlando, Florida. He denied having any
knowledge or information regarding either incident. He admitted he had often

purchased ice cream

at the CREAMEITE and Custard Stand across the street but

denied he had ever made any statement at either place to the effect that the
operators should open a separate service window for negroes. He stated he
had never had any difficulty at either place and never engaged in any dis-
cussions with the operators, however he did relate that on numerous occasions
negroes were standing in line when he was meking purchases.

During the

mtemew:vae advised that information has been

received that he is the individuel who approached the operators of the
CREAMETTE and CUSTARD Stand and told them they should cpen a separate service

window for negroes,

however readily admitfin

|emphaﬁn_ca.lly denied that he had ever done such a thing
g that he had frequently purchased cream at both places.

In regard to the bombing of the MOORE residence, I:l stated a few
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years ago he frequented the area of Mims, Florida, during which time he was in
the employ of the Woodmen ‘of the World. He denied he has been to Mims re-
cently or that he had ever had any occasicn to learn of HARRY T. MOCRE.
I__t_ll was also questioned during the interview as to his knowledge of dyngw

mite and he emphatically denied he has ever handled dynamite or had any know-
ledge of any Klansmen ever possessing or handling dynamite.

The following is .a physical description of :ltakén from obser-
vation and interrogation:

Name )
Born
Age
Height 5310%
Weight . 2540
Lyes , Brovn
Hair Dark brown, wavy
Teeth Good
Complexion Fair
Build - Fat,
Marital status
Wife
Children
“BEducation
v Military service - None
Arrest record Denies any.

I:l Confidential Informant T-1 advised on July 22, 1952 that I:l

ha§ for several months been an active membsr of the Orlando Klavern of
the Association of Georgia Klans. He stated in this regard that at a meeting

held of the Klavern on July 21, 1952 :‘acted as presiding officer
and the meeting at that time was addressed by|
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Association of Georgia Klans from Atlanta, Georgia. From observation the
informant stated that[_____ ]is quite close to | land | _
Freguently at meetings he has observed | i 1 b
£la! in confidential conversations in small ®huddles'. bic
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AT ORIANDO, FLORTDA

CECIL LANGDALR

Confidential Informant T-2 advised that CECIL LANGDALE is
the head of the Klokann Committee of the Orlando Klavern, Association of
Georgia Klans. He has been an active Klansman, according t the informant, |,
for many years and has been known divectly by the informant as an active
Klansmen since July, 1951.

A check of the criminal records at the Orlando Police Department
“ and the Orange County Sheriff!s Office failed to disclose any criminal record
for this individual.

The Credit Bureau of Orlando made available a credit report
dated September 22, 1950, which showed LANGDALE as having a satisfactory
credit record, he resided at 907 Plymouth Street| ]

LANGDALE, according to the credit report, is self employed as a
contractor. ‘ '

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent

On July 14, 1952, through the.assistance ofl |
Orlando Air Force Base, the records were checked for any employment for
CECIL LANGDALE. A payroll card was located indicating that LANGDALE was
employed at the Air Base from April 7, 1943, to Jamary 9, 1946, as a boiler
operator and general maintenance mechanic. ILANGDALZ was born October 1k,
1902, and his Social Security Mumber is 264-01-6742. A4t the timé he was
employed at the Air Base his residence address was 1023 North Greerwcod,
Crlando. LANGDALE claimed a five point veterans preference and his entrance
salary was $2100 per annum later being increased to $2300. The last year of
his employment his salary rate was $1.11 per hour.

. At the time IANGDAIE resigned he showed his forwarding adoress
asl | He gave as his
reason for his resignation "to enter private business." The payroll card
indicated that LANGDALE's personnel file had been forwarded to .the Federal
Records Center at St. Louis, Missouri. By teletype deted July 22, 1952,
the St. Louis Office was requested to check the Federal Records Center and
furnish Miami with photostatic copies of his persomnsl file,
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The following imvestigation was conducted by Special Agents
| and | :

Nei ghborhood

At | - ‘ — b6

bic

| |, advised she was
acguainted with | [for about two years. She said he was
emgloyed as a carpenter and is usually away from his residence from about

8:00 AM to 4:00 PM. She stated are well liked and well
regarded in the neighborhood. She advised she had noticed social gatherings,
including both sexes, at the LANGDALE residence and that on occasion two or

. three men would come and pick up Mr. LANGDALE. She did not know the purpose
of these calls and stated they occurred sometimes during the day, sometimes
at night and sometimes on weekends.

Photographs of members of the Orlando Klavern were exhibited
tq |but she did not recognize any of these individuals. She

commented tksse_msn_freau?ntly'carried fishing equipment with them. She
stated that is childless and during the fruit season works in

a packing house.’

| | advised b6
that they were casually acquainted with the | but maintained no bic
particular social contact with them. They sTate ANGDALE is employed as
a carpenter and sometimes does his own contracting. They were unable to
comment on the comings and goings of the [:::::::fi]'the company they kept
and their habits,

They were interrogated concerning the attitude of the various
neighbors concerning the Negro school built adjacent to their property and
each steted everyone in the neighborhood resented the construction and that
the protests were no stronger than those of other neighbors.

The vere unable to recognize photographs of Orlando Klavern
members which were exhibited to them.

I | L and| l igc
| | were unable to furnish pertinent information concerning

thel | claiming they knew only that they were in the neighborhood.
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| | advised that the
[:::::::] have many friends visiting them, but most are couples and relatives.
She said ¥r. LANGDALE's friends frequently come with fishing equipment,
but she has not noticed any large gatherings of individuals or any suspicious
gatherings of individuals in the LANGDALE residence. [ Jviewed
photographs of members of the Orlando Klavern andrclaimﬁd_shs_d;d not
recognize any, but advised that the photograph of was somewhat
familjar.
Confidential Informant T-1 has advised that LANGDALR® is and s

has been an active member of the Orlando Klavern of the AGK for several years. igc
He steted that ILANGDALE is presently head of the Klokann Cormittee

He characterized LANGDALY as an active member and one who regularly attends

the Klan meetings. According to T-1, LANGDALE was cited for outstanding

service at the Klan meeting of July 21, 1951, by | Executive
Secretary of the Asscciation of Georgia Xlans. T-1 stated that he does not

know the nature of the service for which LANGDALE was cited, but he described
IANGDALE as a very loyal member of the Klan and one who impressed the informant
as being ready to engage in any type of terrorist activities. Informant stated
he did not have any specific information involving LANGDALE in any Klan Terrorist
activities, but LANGDALE has always impressed him as bsing a type of character
who would so engage.

Confidential Informant T-2 advised that to his own knowledge
IANGDALE is a handler of dynamite |

handling dynamite as set out above when the dvnamite bombs were prepared for
the blowing up of the'CREAMETTE.l |

| |has discussed with CECIL LANGDALE the handling of dynamite
particularly with regard to the blowing up of the new Negro high schcol which
was constructed by Orange County Board of Education cleose to LANGDALE's home.

| | LANGDALE stating that he could make
any kind Oi a bomb wWitll & ifuse sct so he, LANGDALE, could get from here
(Oriando) to Apopka before it went off. | |

| [LANGDALE uses only the powder fuse. He has never heard f§6
him discuss using any type of electric cap and fuse. ) 53;

With regard to the discusgsions had e the subischt of dvnamitine

the newlv constructed Negro High School
| LANGDAL®

diseuss in detall exactly how he would go about blowing up vhe school. The
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Informant T-2 stated that on one occasion the exact date of

which he cannot recall, LANGDALE indicated that they (meaning Klansmen) were b6
ready to go on the school. | |talked LANGDALL out b7C
of blowing up the schocl at that time by explaining that the Board of Education 17p
had an elderly man hired as watchmen and that the possibility existed the old
man might be killed or he might see the individuals setting the dynamite to
cause a subsequent identification. To this LANGDALE replied that they would
mersly put a sack over the wabchman's head - tie him up and put him. in the
weeds., believed the watthman was
going to be vaken off and that he would have such knowledge through the
Sheriff's Office, whereupon LANGDALE stated that they would wait and that

should give then the word when the coast was clear and they would
blow the school. | |would heve to do would be
to tell LANGDALE that the time was "ripe" for the scho.l to go and that night
it would be blown up.

. At the present time there is a high Anchor. fence tepped with
barbed wire completely encircling the school and when gucstioned about this
the informant stzted that these that would blow the school would dig under
the fence at the rear of the school to galn access.
. b6
In reply to spgcific inquiry the informant stated. that he ' le
did not, of his personal knowledge, know that IANGDALE had dynamite aveilable b7D
to bomb the Megro school, but he believed that a sufficient quantity was on
hand and available to CECIL LANGDALE., The informant indicated that he could
not be specific, but in the past he ricalled sither LAKGDALE or someone else
telling him that LANGDALE was going to mzke a trip to Georgia to obtain a
quantity of dynamite. Informant stated .hat he dces not have any knowledge
of ILARGDALE making the trip or obtaining the dynamite. Informant indicated
that it was his own personal opinion that if TLANGDALE had dynamite, he would
heve it in his own home as they do nct havé any children about the house.

-

. As previous set forth:in this report, Confidential Informant
T-2 has advised that | was one of the Klansmen who participated in the
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bombing of the CREAMETTE., He has also stated that has been active b6
in the Klokann Committee of the Orlando Klavern of the AGK, b7C

Confidential Informant T-1 has also advised that is a
member of the Orlando Klavern of the AGK and has been an active g f the
Klokann Committee since danu ]ﬁig. According to jni‘omant,l iis, a
&Ssou&te of L

The following jinvestigation wes conducted by Special Agents
I I: and | |
I}Ieiggborhood

I |
I l
advised that | [had resided at his present Iﬁis since he,
moved into the neighborhood in approximately 1948. |stated that
hed formerly worked at some night club on Orange Blossom Trail, possibly .
Gary's Duck~Inn (later determined to be the El Ratio). | |stated 1
h*s been doing plumbing work for approximately two years and that his
roputation in the neishborhood is excellent. He referrcd the Agents to an
individual knowm as | |

bnd |

} were unable to comment on | | but also referred the & i¥ be
an individual known as | and advised his correct name was| b7

| | eavised that [ ]

had formerly been a bartender at the El Patio Night Club and had been residing
at his present address five or six years. He claimed he had been in the

residence only twice in the time he has lived there and knows very
1ittle about them.

A check of the records of the %@M@r@_&ﬂacted
thatl |on December 23, 1941, resided at . His

wife was | Lo | employment was indicated as | | .
Salesman and serviceman being employed by Grant's Store. 4 credit report of
October, 1947, indicates the birth of a white child tol | -
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\ Records of the Orange County License Tag Bureau reflect
[ 1 has registered to him 1941 Plymouth

sedan, Motor Number flaving been acquired in 1946, It previously
bore 1951 tag and presently has issued 1952 tag This tag

was issued Januery 11, 1952.

On July 24, 1952, [ hms interviewed by Special Agents
| | and FRANK F. MERCH, at his residence located on
Narcoosee Road, Orange County. I:ladmit'ted that he is_a member of the
Ku Klux Klan belonging to the Orlando Klavern of the 4GK, [ |stated
that to the best of his recollection he Jjoined the Klan in the early fall of
1951. In January, 1952, he was elected to the Klokann Committee where he
served as | [until he was dropped about one month or six weeks
ago at his own request. He stated that he did not have sufficient time to
participate as a Klokann Committeecman and therefore he asked to be dropped.
d)emphatically denied that he had ever participated in any "rides! or
other Klan terrorist activity. did not deny that some mcmbers of the
Klan participated in "rides", but he would not admit knowledge to any
activities. -

B questioned specifically concerning the bombing of the
CREAMETTE, though visibly upset and nervous, denicd any knowledge b6
or participation. He claimed the only time he ever hecard of the CREAMETTE b7C
vas after he read about the bombing in the newspapers.

| |emp}:1atically denied having any knowledge of, or
participation in the bombing of HARRY T. MCORE at Minms > Florida. Concerning
his own personal activity on Christmas Day and evening of 1951, [ ]

related that he was at his home most of the day. He stated his entire b6
family was at the house for Christmas dinner ¢ believed that in the bicC
afternoon he went fishing with his brothers s and |:|in Tanner!s Pond.

- They returned home early in the evening where they remained for the entire
night. Visiting him on that day were his mother and father, two brothers and
a sister.

With regerd to Xlan members ,I:l stated that he preferred
to stand on his Klan Oath and not identify any particular individuals.

However, he readily admi knowing| ] of Sanford stating that he ,
has gone hunting with pe_rh_agujgzgil times. [ ] stated that he :Eg(ﬂ
did not have any knowledge of ever using dynamite, or having . 7
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b6
any dynamite at his home. also admitted knowin;zl lat the b7c

Kian Hall, I:ladmitted knowing LAREN OKLYN and has seen him on one
or two occasions at the Klan Hall., He has never been a close associate
of BROOKLYN,

Concemingl || |stated that he has known
him for quite a few years having met | | before _he personally became
a member of the Klan. He stated that he first metl lon a -
cons*mmmn_ig_b_aﬁ the same time that he met | | | !advised
that was the FExalted Cyclops of the Orlando Klavern at the
time he joined the Klan in 1951. admitted knowing the following .
individuals:

Al

J. D. JOHNSON - Has known him for approximately two years
and has seen him in the Kian Hall.

MARTON ED.;ARD WADE — Does not know him personally but met
' him at the XKlan Hall.

CECIL IANGDALF - Met him about one month after joining the Klan, pe¢
does not know him very well and is not close b7C
to him personally.

| |- Met him on a used car lot. Does not know
him very well.

—~ Does not know him.

| |- Does not- know him.

CALVIN BURCH -~ Knows him as a Klansman.

~ Does not know him.

| |— Does not know him

| |- Knows him as a Klansman.
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The following is a description oi‘|:|as obtained through b7C
observation and interrogation:

Name

Vife

Date of birth
Place of birth

Height “ET st

Weight . 145

Hair Brown, slight, receding temples,
high forehead.

Eyes Blue

Complexion Ryddy

Occupation [ |

Scars and merks lone

Army service

Discharge honarakle
Father
Mother

- Brothers

Sister

Daughter

be

. - : . b7C
I:lwere interviewed 11‘.ﬁto develop inrormation concerinng &

shotgun allsgedly owned by They stctod |had owned a
single-shot 16 or 20 gauge shotgun had disposed of it approximately a
year ago. They stated he fishes some and hunts a little, but at the present
time does not haw{e a firearm of any kind. They said they were nct aware of
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I:lmembership in the Xlen and generally did not approve of the dcts
of violence which have of late been attributed to the Klan. | |

stated that years ago he had thought the Klan was a good organization, butb
av that time they did not resort to the violence which has been in evidence
of late. It was suggested to the [ Jthat they discuss |
activities vith him in an effort to cause him to cooperate with this

Bureau in this investigation.

¥

,~ made
availabliesl 952 TegIistrations fOr automobilles registored 1n the nlame of
| | One registration was for a
two-door 1941 Ford, issued Januery 25, 1952. This was for 1952

tag . The car hzd borne 1951 Florida tag[____ 1.

The second car registered to [ Jwas & 1947 Ford coupe

) for which 1952 Florida ta :was issued February 7, %952, This car
had had 1951 Florida tag] hich had been issued to

| | Florida.

On July 19, l952,| | was_intervicwed at the Orlando
Resident Agency by Special Agents | | and FRAUK F. M=iCH,
[ teted that he joined the Orlando Klavern of the AGK in June or July
of 1951, the exact date he was unable to rucel’. He scid that he was vouched
for and recruited by who is presently empioyed
with Wamcree Contractors and Builders. ated that |

was Exalted Cyclops of the Klavern at tha Tme | | joincd. | .
admitted being acquainted with| | | | CECIL LANGDALE

and | ] | ldenied thet he has any information shatsoever
regarding any terrorist activity on the part of any Klansmen. He stated that
he has necver been on any fride" or has any informgtion regerding any "rides.”

He was guestioned zs to whether or not he engaged in the
snooting - flogging of| the kogro Taxi cab driver of
Wintor Garden, Florida. He admitted that he formerly cwmid a 1947, Red

Ford business coupe which he claim:d was wrecked and thersafter junked. - He
denied ever lending this car to any fellow Klansman for any purpose whatsoever,
In this connection Confidential Informant T-2 had previous to the interview

~dvised that Ijk_l car which had been used on the |
.ride has been wrecked and junked. He stated that his parcnts are aware of
the fact that he is a member of the Orlando Kiavern of the AGK., He cheracterized

b6
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his activities in the Klan as being comprized as mgrely attendance at the

- meebtings.

He also szid he hea
served in any such capacity. |

not participate in any terro

to church?.

The following

s never held: any office in the Klan or temporarily
indicated that the Klan certainly would
st activity because the Klan is "just like going

is a description of [:::::]as obtained from

observgtion and interrogation:

Name

Age

Date of birth
Place of birth
Residence

Parents

Height

Height

Hair

Byes

Marital status
Complexion
Peculiarities

Brothers

Sisters

Selective Service

Arrest record

A\,

5! 9"

139

Light brown to blond
Blue

Single

Ruddy

b6
bic




TEMN/FFH:;msf : 0o
MM L4270 ) bic

motor. "Denies being fingerprinted
clainms merely gusstioned.

Employment

bé
b7C

\ "

‘Acrording to information received from Confidential Informant T-2
[ was cne of the rerticipants of the bombing of the CREAR 5. TH,

On July 18, 1952, ;was interviewed by
Speeial Agents| |and | I | | advised that
is commonly known as | | and also goes by the nicknames|
andC__] He advised he lives at| >
and opcrates a grocery at| ] It is to be noted this

grocery is located in the Hegro séction of Sanford. | |stated he was

| ] He graduated from the 8th
grade at Sanford Flemontary Schiool and attonded twe ycars of vocational
school in Sanfo-d. He'enlisted in the Navy May 6, 1943, and was honcrably
discharged as a Scaman Second Class on March 9, 1946. His Navy Serial Number
wasl |

I:lstated he has been a mamber of the Ku XKlux Klan, Orlando
Klavern, for approximstely one year. He stated, however, that he is
approximntely four months in arrears in his dues at the present time end hos
not attended any Klan meetings since March. He denied that he had participated
in any "rides" or in any Klan bombings or b atings or that he had taken part
in any Klan activities othcr then attending meectings. He stated he was
involved in an automobile accident in sanford on February 25, 1952, which
resulted in the death of a Negro and that he is presently out on $1,000 bond
on a manslaughter charge in Seminole County Circuit Court. He stated that in
addition his brother is being sued civilly by the survivors of the Negro
inasmuch os | |was driving his brother's automobile at the time of
the accident,

I:lwas- askod concerning a nmumber of members of the Oriando
Klevern and inquiry was made of him as to whether hie was acquainted with
any of these persons. He stated the only one he knew was| | and
he stated that if he had becn acquainted with the othérs he would certainly
state such,
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|:|is described: as follows:

Name
Address

Phone
Age

_Born

Place of birth
Height

Weight

Build

Eyes

Hair

Wife

Children
Tattoos

NSN
QOccupation

o
27 e
5870t
225
Stocky, heavy
Hazel-

Black, curly

The records of the Sanford Police Department were checked-and it
was determined that under Docket Number M-36628 dated June 17, 1946, charge

reckless driving, $11. bond was estreated by ]

and battery,

oy .
Under Docket Number R-45332 dated September 4, 1951, charge assault
streated $27. bond.

Under Docket R-46057 dated February 22, 1952, charge assault and
battery, showed $50. bond or 15 days.

Tt was also determined at this time of interview that [ Jdrives

a 1934 black Ford coupe, 1952 Florida tag[ ]
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THOMAS WILLIAM STUCKEY

According to information received from Confidential Informant -2,
STUCKEY was one of the participants of the bombing of the CREAMETTE.

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents
| |ang | | on July 23, 1952.

Investigation 2t the Orangs County Auto Tag fAgency, Orlanéo,
refl%;ted the following registrations for the year 1951 in the name of
T. W5STUCKEY and THOMAS W. STUCLEY, Route 2, Box 29, Maitland, Florida:

1. Tag 7-19613, 1937 Chevrolet sedan registered Jamuary 15,
1951, Motor Fumber 9778L9. It had 1950 tag 7-12458.

2. Tag 7-25007, 1940 Chevrolet coupe, application for
transfer of registration January 29, 1951, Motor Number
3252609, It had 1950 tag 7-17626.

3, Tag 7-22645, Ford, ywar not given, two-~door sedan,
application for transfer October 10, 1951, Motor
Number 18-3800259.
Information was received that STUCKREY was and is in possession
of a 1934 Dodge. Records at the Orange County Tag Agency failed to
roflect a 1951 registration to STUCKEY for this automobile. However, a
1952 registration was found which reflects a tag number 7-22654 for 193L
Dodge four-door sedsn registered Jamuary 15, 1952, Motor Mumber DR 17043,
showing date acquirved 1948. This car was registercd to T. W. STUCKEY,
Route 2, Box 12B, Maitland. :

Tt was ascertained, as will be shown through subsequent
interview, that Route 2, Box 12B, Maitland, is identical with Route 2,
Box, 29, Maitland, due to an official ch'nge in box mumbors; therefore,
T. W. STUCKEY is the same individual.

Investigation reviueled that T. W. STUCKEY is employed as a
painter for McCrce Contractors, 2110 Chicago Strect, Orlando, and on this
date was working at the Trinity Iutheran Church, ILivingston and Ruth Strests,
Orlando. Observation at this address revealed a 1934 dark blue Dodge sedan
as the car of Mr. STUCKEY and it is now carrying tag 90-529.
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Investigation at the County Clerk's Office, Court House,
Orlando, Driver's Iicense Section, reficcted 1951 Chauffeur's Iicense
Number 97286 issued to THOMAS %, STUCKEY which contained the following
informations ’

Birth date December 7, 1901
Height 51 g

Weight 155

Tyes Blue

Occupation Painter

Address Route 2, Box 29

Maitland, Florida

The records also reflected a 1952 Chauffeur's ILicense Number
116570 issued to STUCKEY conbtaining the same descriptive data.

Upon interview STUCKEY advised he had joined the Klan about
a year age through the use of a letter addressed to a box in Atlanta,
Georgia. He stated he entercd the Klan through his own volition and
desire. Upon being asked who was Exalted Cyclops at the time of his
joining the Orlando Klavern he advised it was] ]

Upon being asked if he knew anything abont dynamite or had
handled dymamite or was acquainted with its use he answered negatively.
He stated he did not know anything about it,had never used it and did not
know how to use it.

STICKEY was asked what ho knew about the bombing of the
CREAMETTE, the Case and the Mims Casc and he advised
he knew nothing of any of the cases. He advised that at the time of the
CREAMETTE bombing and the ims bombing he was at home.

b6
b7C

Upon being asked whether he had ever been invited to participate

in any "“ride" or act of violence he answered nc. He stated he had no
knowledge oF rides or any cases of violence of any kind were perpetrated
by the Klan.

he vas

Upon questioning as to whether he had cver been in trouble
STUCKEEY advised that in the 1920s he was convicted in Lessburg, Florida
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for grand larceny and served a year in the County Jail.

He advised that

not cven his children know anything about this conviction and no one ‘

else. .

The following is a description of STUCKEY obtained through

observation and interrogation:

Hame
Address

Race

Sex

Birthdate
Birthplace
Height

Weight

Hair

Byes

Social Security No.
Occupation
Scars and marks

THOMAS WIILILFESTUCKEY
Route 2, Box 29,
Maitland, Florida- (near Forest City)
White . ' .
Male

December 7, 1902

Leesburg,, K1 0ri.damme

5! 8"

155

Blond

Blue, wears glasses
100-10-1638 *
Painter

Bottle cut scar under right side
lower right arm; ’

half scar jinside right wrist;
small scar upper left forehead;
small scar left side chin

OTIS SELMA PHELPS

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent,

A check of the rescords of the Orlande Credit Bureasu reflected
that PHELPS was the subject of a credit report dated October 17, 1939,
showing-his address as 536 West Central and 462 Macy Street, Orlando,

Florida.

There was a marrisge announcement contoined in this report dated

January 19, 1941, showing the marriage of OTIS PHELFS | |

" at Orlando on December 29, 1940.

shown as 30|

In Janvary, 1941, the credit report
reflected PHELPS as employed by the Dr. Phillips Company. _
| & credit report dated Hovember 23, 1648,

His age was

- L9 -
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showed PHELPS as employed for four years by.the Hubbard Construction
Company as an equipment man ecarning $65 to $70 per week. The credit

report contained the information that an adoption decree was signed

March 16, 1949, by OTIS and] ]adopting and changing the name

of | } The attorney handling this matter was] |

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent
[ I, andl |

HNeighborhood

Route 5, Box 5884 .
Orlando Gar ens Road o

Investigation in the arca of Box 5881 Route 5, Orlando, Florida
vihere PHELPS resides, revealed only a few persons who know PHELPS and his
‘family.

| |and| ]
| | advised they have known thel -~ four years.
They stated PHSELPS is cngaged in the construction business and is the
owner of an open body Ford truck and a 1950 or 1951 Piymouth autcmobile.
They stated at the timc of intervicw] |
[ ] Thesc persons advised that | lare considered
to have an excellent reputation and are desirable neighbors. They stated
they do not have any information as to whether or notii::::::}s a member
of the Ku Klux Klan,

The following investigation was conductcd by Special Agents
| |and| .

PHZLPS was intcerviewed on his road job where hc wazs operating
a grader on a new road being constructed North of Orlande betwcen Routes
U.S. 441 and G.S. 17-92, It is noted that he cwns and operates his own
grader for the Hubbard Construction Company.

He advised he has been a member of the Klan for approximately
seven or cight months. He stated he joined shortly before Christmas 1951
but that he has not been regular in his atteondance at meetings. He stated
that the fellows in the group have been "after him" for his irregular

=

- 50 -
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attendance at these meetings. He indicated he thinks they are mainly
hungry for his dues. bé
. b7C

PHILFS stoted he spent Christmas Day with | |
| | |
Street. He stated he had dinner at about 1:00 PM. He was unable to
accurately account for the rest of the day, but stated he probably
played pool at the Colenial Billiards on Colonial Drive in Colonialtowm,
Orlando. When it was called to his attention that the pool rooms were
probably closed on Christmns he stated he might have been thinking of
Thanksgiving Day in connection with playing pool. He stated he could
not recall definitely whet he did Christmas, but stated positively he did
not leave Orlando.

PHELPS stated he has not personally used dynamite, but has seen
it used by the Hubbard Construction Company in the blowing of stumps. He
stated he has on occasion helped to move dynsmite from onc location te ancther
on the job, but has not had any comnsction with it awny from the job.

When questioned concerning his knowledge of or participation
in any of the ncts of violence related to this matter PHELPS stated he knew
nothing about thcse incidents, that he did not know definitely that the
Klan was implicated. in 'tlrm, but figured the Klan might have been

implicated. When asked if he knew a group o*’ Orlando Klansmen whose names were

rmniulgned to hir he state em, but he did not know [ |
T He stated he was beginning to
doubt if the Klan were the type of organ..zat:.on tc which he wished tc bel long,

He stated he.h»d joined thz Klan because the fellows he played pool with :
werc in the Klan and they pressed him to join,

He did not appear to know toc much about the Klan or its
purposes and stated he thought there wos some sort of naturalization
ceremony through which he was supposed to ge, but he had never gone through
this ceremony.

Tt was noted PHELPS menticned he very defi nitely disapproved -

of the murder of the iCOREs, that he hcd lost some mumbers of his family
some years 2go in a house fire.

-~ 51 -
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The following description of PHILPS was secured by observation
and interviews: ‘

Nare OTIS SELF 'ﬁ"\l’EﬁaWS

Race White

Sex Male

Birthdate February 27, 1910
Birthplace ‘Hartford, Alabama
Height 5t 11w

Weight 210

Hair ) Dark brown

Eyes Hazel

Complexion Medinm

Wife- I |
Characteristic Pot~bellied
Occupation Heavy Equipment Operator

”

EARL BATLEY

The following investigation was conducted by Specil Agents

and | Jon July 19, to 24, 1952,

| | Orlando Post
Office, advised that he had determincd there had becn an R. EZ-BALLEY
at Route 3, Box 389. This individual had changed his address February 13,
1952, to 2800 North Rio Grande and at a subscquent, but unknown datc
to 1142 Fairview Shores Drive, Orlando. Fairview Shorcs Drive was Fformerly .
Iakeview Drive, according to 3he Orlando City Dircctory. L

4

R. . BAILEY was interviewed at his place of employment at
the Fosgate Growers Cooperative in the Forest City Section. He is employed
as field foreman. BAILEY admitted he was & mcmber of the Xu Klux Klan,
having been in the organization sincec the early 1940s. He stated that at
Christmas 1951 he was residing -at Fleming Heights in the Kings Division
(this is apparently Route 3, Box 389). He wes urmable to accurately account
for his movements on Christmas Day, but stated he hed Christmas dinner at
home snd spent the centire day and evening with his family. He thought he

b6
b7C

had gone to a drive-in movie, but was not sure. He denied any knowledge ’

vhatsoever of the CREAMETTE: bombing or the incidents involving

pnd HARRY T. MOOKE, He indicated he might have

- 52 -
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heard of HARRY T. MOORE prior to the time that MOORE vas killed and stated
he might have heard clippings read in a Klan meeting, but that & could not
be sure that they were clippings written by MOORE,

He stated he hdd had no connection with dynamite since he was
a boy and that this connection was only because of the fact his father had
been a miner in Alabama. He refused to admit that he cven knew of acts
of violence in which the Klan had been participhating, although he had rcad
and heard of certain acts of violence having bcen commitied by unknown
parties.’ BAILEY was interrogatced concerning his acquaintanceship with a
number of members of the Klan in the Orlando area and he refused to admit
he knew then as Klan members, but claimed he knew thcm socially or in a
business way as he had lived in Orlando for a number of yecars.

BAILEY was highly nervous during the interview, trembling L
almost constantly. : ’

The following Qiescription of BAILEY was obtained from observation
and interview:

~

NAME EARLNBATLEY

Race White ~

Sex Male

Birthdate - Jamary 6, 1907

Birthplace fast Thomds, Alabama

Height 5T g

Weight 230

Eyes Brilliant Blue

Hair Dark brown

Complexion ruddy

Build Henvy _
Wife ‘ b6
Child bic
Peculiarities Uscs glasses 10T reading Olily
Employment Field Foreman

Employer Fosgate Growers Cooperative
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The following investigation wos conducted by Special Agents

|and] 3

I |
advised he was Gencral Agent for the American Home Matual Insurance Company,
and has operated out of his residence at the above address,

He admitted Klan membership, but refused to name the
individual who had recruited or to name any members of his group as members.
He admitted social acquaintanceship with a number of members of the Oriando
Klavern, but claimed this was strictly a social or business acquaintanceship
and refused to comment on his Klavern. He was specifically interrogated
concerning | |and stated he had had a.few beers with[______ ] He

advised that| | 5' 11" tatl, heovy build, with
sandy hair, olive complexion and married. He did not kmow present
whereabouts. L ¥ )

He denicd participation in or knowlcdge of any of the acts of
violence connected with this case and stated hc had no knowledge whatsoever
of dynamite and also stated he had never heard of HARRY T. MOOERE until the
incident was rccounted in the press. '

was uncooperative and refusced to divulge any
information whatsocver. He was specifically interrozated concerning his
ectivitics in recruiting of mombers for the Klan, but denied he' had ever
engaged in this particular activity. When questioned concerning his own
recruitment into the Klan he stated he had joined the Klan by writing teo.a
box number in Atlanta, Georgia, which number he did not remember. He
stated he was not actually recruited but entered the Klan through his own
volition by the above means. “

~

The folliowing description of was secured by

observation and interrogationd - . ; Lt
L .

Naine . | | : .

Race White .

Sex Male -

Birthdate | |

Birthplace ort Mcade, Floride

ol
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Height .6t 34
Weight - 165
Byes Blue, wears glasses
(half circle horn~rims)
Hair Black
Complexion Park to ruddy
Build Thin and angular bE
Characteristics b7C

Military service

b6
b7C
Information was received from Confidential Informant T-2 .
that | | of. the Orlando Klavern
of the AGK and an individual who was very close to | | cacIL

ANGDALE and other active members of the Klan, and that curing November,
1951 - February, 1952, he was employed in Titusville, Florida (4 milcs
from Mims) on the censtruction of, a public school., Hec was at that time
employed by the Mann Construction Company. To the informants knowlodge
[:f::f:::]has never participated in any terrorist activity although he is
described by other Klansmen as an individual who is Yalways rcady.'

The following investigation was conducted by Spscial Agents
| |and | |

The records of the Credit Bureau of Orlando, 216 Magnolia Street,

indicat o 1% icti VAR, erated by | I
and with offices at |

| } & credit report dated May 8, 1945, irdicated the company's

credit rating was satisfactory. :
I"I one | ’ She advised that
butthat

she did not know much cbout his operation and suggested contact with her
husband. '
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advised thet
around Christmas of 1951 his company was doing school building construction
in Brevard County, specifically at Cocoa, Melbourne and Titusville. He
advised that his company had operated since 1944 and that during thsir peak
years during the war and immediately afterwards he had employed a payroll
of approximatecly 25 men. -His payroll within the last year or so has besen
approximetely half that. He stated he is now leaving the general
construction business and is entering the ready-iiix concrete business at
Patrick Air Force Base, Cocoa, Florida. He stated that on none of the
school jobs mentioned above had his firm used dynamite. '

He advised he is not a member of,the Ku Klux Klan and has never
been a member,

He stated | |
that his basic trade was that of carpenter. He imdicated he helinved
vas a member of the Klan and that he had disapproved of |
rmembership. However, he stated he has never had any trouble vi th| |
and does not regard him as a hot-head or the type of individual who would
resort to violence. When| irst came to work for him he was a
mild~-mamered individual and was surpriscd whon |becamo
associated with the Klan approximately 1% years age. He statcd| | '
was in Brevard County from November, 1951, .{:o February, 1952.

During that time|:|had full use of a 1947 red Dodge
pick-up truck ovmed by the Mann Construction Company. This truck had no firm
name printed on it. He stated that he was at times concerned about| |
use of this truck, but had ?o s§ecific fear in regard to its misuse. He

stated that in Titusville] resided at the residence of a man named
| who operated a hardware store in that town., He stated he had not
cbserved in association with questionable characters, that|
was very regular in his work and that he had nsver caused him concern of
any kind, He stated[ _____ ]did not work at “ocoa or Helbourne, but
only at Iitusville where he wos employved on construction jobs on both an
elementary and a high school. has always considered bs
intelligent, efficient and capable and stated he wes no longer connected
with the Mann Construction Company only because the present work of that
company is not in |line of vcetivity.

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent

- 56 -
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The records of the Orlando Credit Bureau contain a report
dated 1941 on | |  bs
his employment as carpenter for the G. A. Hanson Construction Company. b7C

His credit was satisfactory. In 1944 his address was shown as [ 1]
A credit report dated Jamuary 18, 1952, showed a mortgage for

$2400.00 for at the First National Bank of
Orlando At the time the credit check was made
the_Credit Bureau advised that they were then compiling a special report

on | inasmuch as he was going dinto business with one | |

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents

| land I

_ | |wa.s interviewed on July 21, 1952, at Windcmecre, '
Florida, at a construction job on Second Strcet where he is presently
|

L |

Upon intcrvio*-f\r:l advised he had been a member of the b6
Klan for about two years. He refused to name -the person who recruited him bic
into the Klan and advised that it was against the rules and reogulations to
divulge names of such persons; however, upon being asked if he knew
certain Klansmen known to be members of the Orlando Klavern, nesmed to him,
he readily admitted knowing the persons named.

From November, 1951, to February, 1952,| Jwas enployed bE
by the Mann Construction Company of Orlando| Jconstruction p7c
in the building of a school at Titusville. During this time he lived in
Titusville at thel |
If_"—ﬁ_l His family remaincd in Orlando and] [madc trips back and

oron during the week. He cdvised he spent Christmas Day 1951 at home with
his family, having left the job at the conclusion of work Christmas Eve
at about 4:30 PM and returned to Titusville on Wednesday morning, the day
after Christmes..

He advised that he knew nothing concerning the case oi‘lIl
| nor sbout the explosicn at the CREAMEITE in Orlando which
occurred in the early morning hours in November, 1951,

I:la.dvised he never participated in any "rides" or acts of b6
violence reportedly commnitted by members of the Klan and stated further he b7cC
was unaware such things took place.
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Upon being asked if he has been counselled in refirence to
answering any questions put by members of the FBI he answered negatively.

The following is a description obtained from intervicw and
observation of

L
Name

Race White

Sex Male

Age

Birthdate

Birthplace

Height XA o
Weight 190

Hair Brown, wavy

Eyes Brown. .
Complexion Medium ~.
Occupation Carpenter

Wife [ |

A red Dodge pick-up truck was on the construction job in
Windemere bearing 1952 Florida tag[ | which is used by[ |

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents

| |, ang | |

| _| Bumby Hardward
Company, 102 West Church Street, Orlando, advised that within the past 12
moriths theore had been no sales of dynamite to the following:

Marnn Construction Compan; ‘ b6

Hubbard Construction Company . b7C

West Central Plumbing Company

I CECIL LANGDALRE I
} .
stated the only sales during the past twelve month

period had been to the Orange State Groves and the Public Utilities
Companies. He stated the firm did not stock dynamite and had not stocked
it for two years. He stated that when sales were made they were made
in nothing smaller than case lots.

- 58 -
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Investigation reveals that the | | referred
to by Confidential Informant T-2 as beine one of the fndiwidnais who
assisted in the removal of dynomite from is
employed| |
| He has beén taklng a summer school course at the

University of ida ot 1 ASSGE Z £ ated return to his
residence at on Morday, June 28,

<

AT MIAMT, FLORIDA :

s

The follovwing invesgtd o nducted by Special Agents
| » and b7C

|advised that he was ocrsonally acquainted with HARRY T,

}MOORE through their mutual work in the NAAUP in the Iiami arca.
stated that he h~d never heard MOORE give any indication

that MOORE had reccived any threats or thought that his life was in dangere.
He described MOCRE as a very mild mannered, soft spoken man whe never
antagonized anyone but sccmed to boe very adept in alvays mainbaining the

best of relations between the colored and whitc races. He said the

bembing of the IOOEE residence came as a complete surprise to him

inasmuich as he nover had the siightest idea that anyone would have directed
the slightest violence towards MOORE or the MOORE family. He s2id that
MOORE was a patient type of individual, industrious in his work with the
NAACP and thoroughly devoted to the betterment of the colored race. He
advised that he does nct know who the persomal friends of HARRY T. HOORE

or the MOORE family arc. He said that he had given a great deal of

thought to the death of I~’T~’ RY T. MOORE and had discussed the matter with .
numerous colored ff)f,':Sf*ns {in the Miami arca, but he had not received any
information whatsoever as to the reason or psrscns responsible for the .
bombing.

In regard to MOORE's last nctivities in the Miami area, b6
| ____|stated that he had hcard that MOOKE came to Cocomut CGrove b7C
and Miami, Florida during November and it is his belicef that at that time \
MOORE wes in contact withl| | Head of the NAACP Chapter. .
'in Cocomut Grove. According tol | is. employ:d] |
Florida State Employment Service, 363 MW 1lth Street.
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According tol | a meeting was held in bicC
Miami, Florida on December 13, 1951, for the purpose of raising funds
for the defense of | and | |in the Groveland
Case. | [ stated that he presided at the meeting and this

ceting was adressed by THURGOOD MARSHALL, General Counsel of the NAACP,
stated that MOORE was not present at this meeting.
|stated that he does not know of MOORE's activity in the
Progressive Voters League.

The following investigation was conducted by Spccial Agents
| } dnd .

I, . |, Florida Employment Service b6

w3 interviewed on June 11, 1952, at| b7C
stated the 1:st time that he saw MOORE was approximately throe, months
prior to December 13, 1951. when a meeting was held in Miami to collect

funds for the defensc of a.nd| |in the Groveland Case. He

stated that he was in chargc of the Cocomut Grove Chapter of the NAALCP
and the last time he saw MOORE was as previously related approximately
three-months prior tc December 13, 1951. He stated that MO0:E at no time
ever gave any indication that he had received any threatsagainst his life

or had any idea his life was in great dangocr. bst&ted that the bombing
of the MOORE residence came as a complete surprise to himself and to numecrous
obher colored persons with whom he has spoken. He said he has spoken to
nany white persons and colored persons regarding the bombing, but has not
received any informntion as to the persons responsible fori. or anyone in
any way implicated in the bombing. He also advised that he does not know
when MOORE was last in Miami reiterating that he had not secn him for
approximately three months before December, 1951. He stated ‘that the NAACP
Chapter in Coconut Grove and Miawmi were not well supported by the colored
persons and the activity of th chapters hac¢ almost ceased prior to -
MOORE!'s death. He said that
in Coconut Grove, had frequent contact with HARRY T. MOORE and
might be able to afford some information regarding MOCRE.

On June 12, 1952, | |
Coconut Grove, was interviewed by Special igent |
|statecl that he wos personally acgquainted with HARRY T. MOORE
but had very little cont~ct with MOORE for several months prior to D6
HOORE's death. He stated that he, | bod been sctive in NAACP work, ¢
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but several months prior to MOORE's death| ____ |had taken over the Pastorate P7C
of St. Paul Ame Church and after taking over the Pastorate hc decided that
he should not engage in any activity which might be deemed or characterized
as being political and, thercfore, he discontinued his work in the NAACP.
He stated that this in no way reflected upon his attitude as not being
in accord with the principles and the work of the NiiCP, but hc felt that
being in the position of a Pastor of a church he should not engage in any
werk which might be looked upon as being political and he so discussed this
matter with HARRY T. MOORE, Hc said thot he was always on the best of
terms with MOCRE and highly recgarcded MOORz as an outstanding member of the -
colored race who had given his life for the betbterment of his race. He
stated MOORE at no timec mentioned receiving any threats or had any idea that
his 1lifc wns in danger. He stated that MOORE at one time stated that he,
MOORE, and his wife, HARRIETT, had lost their teaching jobs because of their
work in ‘the NAACP, He said that MOORE did not elaborate or furnish any
specific details in this matter. He described MOCRE ns a mild mannered man
who had no personal encmies and was well regorded by both the white and
colored races.
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ADMINTSTRATIVE

One copy of this report is being sent to New York for
informetion inasmuch as that office is maintaining contact with the

NALCP Headquarters.

INFORMARTS
T-1
T-2
LEADS

THE MIAMI DIVISION

At Orlando, Florida

Will interview

regarding his Klan affiliation and alleged participation
in the moving of dynamite from the residence of[::fé::]
Sanford, Florida to a lot in Orlandec, Florida.

Will locate and reinterview

regarding his Klan affiliation and terrorist

activities, etc.

Will locate and reinterview

Will mainbtain contact with Confidentiasl Informants.

REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent |

b 5-31-52

at Miami.
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